
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 

3040 N. PROSPECT, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI  48198 

JULY 17, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. Regular Meeting of June 19, 2017

b. Special Meeting of June 29, 2017

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS

8. REPORTS

a. Supervisor

b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance Officer, 

Parks Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report

c. Utility Department Financial, period ending May 31, 2017

d. Financial Reports, All Funds as of May 31, 2017

9. COMMUNICATIONS

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Motion to Accept Amendment to Section 1(2)(b) of the Superior Township Utility 
Ordinance, Ordinance Number 169, 2nd Reading & Adoption

11. NEW BUSINESS

a. Vibrant Life Senior Living Request on Assumed Water Bill (former Fairfax 
Manor)

b. Huron River Watershed Council Dues April 2017 – March 2018

c. Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) Dues July 15, 2017 –

July 15, 2018

d. Ann Arbor SPARK Annual Support for Fiscal Year 2017

e. Ann Arbor/Ypsilanti Regional Chamber Dues for Fiscal Year 2017 



f. Geddes Road Booster Station Demolition Bid Awarded to Universal Consolidated 

Enterprises, Inc. 

g. Cell Phone Reimbursement for Elected Officials 

 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 

13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198  

Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:lynettefindley@superior-twp.org 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 1 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Charter Township of Superior Board was called to order by the 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 7:02 p.m. on June 19, 2017 at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 

North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan. 

 

2.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.  

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

The members present were Nancy Caviston, Lynette Findley, Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis, 

Brenda McKinney, Ken Schwartz and Alex Williams.  

Absent:  None 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

      

Supervisor Schwartz pulled under new business, Resolution 2017-24, Charter Township of 

Superior Development Agreement Prospect Pointe West, Phase 1-A Site Condominium 

Development. 

 

It was moved by Trustee Green, supported by Trustee Lewis, to adopt the agenda as revised.  

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

  

A.  REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 15, 2017 

 

It was moved by Trustee Green, supported by Trustee Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular 

Board meeting of May 15, 2017 as presented.    

 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

6.   CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 2 

 

 A.  Sandy Lopez stated that Superior Township should look into the 911 emergency system at 

Northville Township where training is offered.  Supervisor Schwartz stated we do not have 

separate services such as Northville and that we pay for our services through Washtenaw 

County. 

 

7.   PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

      None 

 

8.    REPORTS 

 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

 

            Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following:  

 We have hired two young men from Superior Township, Larry Holmes and Ty’lur 

Grimes for our summer workers participating for the first time in the Michigan Works 

Southeast summer youth program. 

 Clerk Findley, Treasurer McKinney and I attended a meeting at Christian Love 

Church where State Representative Ronnie Peterson and others were present to 

discuss programs and support for residents particularly residing in Danbury and 

Sycamore Meadows. Also discussed was Cheney School which Superior Township 

would like for a Community Center.  

 Six more trees were planted on MacArthur. Supervisor Schwartz thanked the Parks & 

Recreation Department for keeping the trees watered. 

 The property where the old Lord Fox who sold to Roger Monks and eventually sold 

to RFC Financial Planning, LLC who sold the property to Lelcaj Sava, owner of 

Sava’s restaurant and Babo market in Ann Arbor. Sava would like to maintain the 

facility as a restaurant. RFC Financial Planning, LLC purchased the property at 5362 

Plymouth which was approved to be a Bed & Breakfast, but now is functioning as 

Airbnb. 

 Clerk Findley and I met with Maryellen Carter, the new conservator (attorney) for the 

Burley property. Supervisor Schwartz acknowledged that some work has been 

completed, but much more is needed. Mr. Burley did not show up for the meeting. 

Ms. Carter has to go to court to gain full conservatorship.  

 Clerk Findley, Treasurer McKinney and I met with the new owner, LARC 

Community Development Group of Danbury on the Green. They seem very interested 

in upkeep of the property. They also agreed to help landscape the road. 

 Clerk Findley and I met with SPARK regarding a potential investor wanting to build 

Flying Eagle, a factory to employ 5500 people worth 4.2 billion in improvements. 

The factory was to be located north of Geddes on the 600 acre property.  The 

discussion ended quickly, based on all of the negative ramifications that this would 

cause to Superior Township residents. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 3 

 

 Saxon Lee was hired to replace Melissa Brooks as the Appraiser in the Assessing 

Department. Supervisor Schwartz shared an incident that happened earlier today. He 

(Supervisor Schwartz) had propped the side door open and a humming bird flew in. 

Saxon, on his first day, calmly got a box to trap the bird to exit it out of the building. 

 Supervisor Schwartz announced that he will be on vacation July 3 – 11th. 

 Treasurer McKinney reminded Supervisor Schwartz to mention stipends for elected 

officials for cell phones. Supervisor Schwartz mentioned bringing to the board for our 

next meeting a stipend of $50.00 dollars for the three elected officials. Trustee Lewis 

stated why wait, and made a motion for members of the executive board to receive a 

monthly stipend for cell phone usage. Trustee Williams asked do we know what the 

rate is and how the $50.00 rate was established. Treasurer McKinney stated she 

discussed with Controller Lockie and shared that she had just purchased an IPhone 7 

and that she receives a number of work calls on her phone. She did state that 

whatever amount Controller Lockie comes up with will be fine. Trustee Williams 

suggested that we table until our next board meeting after receiving Controller 

Lockie’s recommendation. Supervisor Schwartz asked was there a friendly 

amendment to the original motion. Motion was made by Trustee Williams to table 

until next meeting. The motion was supported by Clerk Findley. 
 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 

ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION MINUTES, 

SHERIFF’S REPORT 

 

It was moved by Trustee Green, supported by Trustee Caviston, that the Superior 

Township Board receive all reports.  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

C. UTILITY DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL REPORTS PERIOD ENDING APRIL 

30, 2017 

 

It was moved by Trustee Green, supported by Trustee Lewis, to receive the Utility 

Department Financial reports Period Ending April 30, 2017. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

D. FINANCIAL REPORTS, ALL FUNDS as of APRIL 30, 2017 

 

It was moved by Trustee Green, supported by Trustee Caviston, to receive the 

Financial Reports, All Funds as of April 30, 2017. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 4 

 

E. CONTROLLER’S REPORT, 1st QUARTER, 2017 

 

It was moved by Trustee Caviston, supported by Trustee Green, to receive the 

Controller’s Report, 1st Quarter, 2017. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

9.    COMMUNICATIONS 

A. CHARTER TOWNSHIP of SUPERIOR NEW WEBSITE IS UP: 
SUPERIORTOWNSHIP.ORG 

 
   All board members shared positive comments regarding the new website. 

10.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. None 

 

11.   NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. TAX ROLL SPECIAL CHARGES 

 

Supervisor Schwartz stated the Township will issue a default notice on the property 1621 

Harvest Lane, owned by Jim Vanover and wife who are both now deceased. The property will 

probably be condemned. We have paid $2700.00 to get it cleaned up which will be added to 

the tax bill. The clean-up included the people, dumpster, attorney fees and court fees and 

landfill fees. It will go on the 2017 taxes; the third year the property will go to auction. It is the 

hope the family will not let the fees build up and will allow the property to go too auction 

where it can be sold to Habitat for Humanity. 

 

The following motion was moved by Trustee Caviston, supported by Trustee Williams, to 

approve the Tax Roll Special Charges issued on 1621 Harvest Lane. 

 

  The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

B. COMCAST MICHIGAN UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE 

AGREEMENT RENEWAL  

 

Supervisor Schwartz wrote in five percent on page four of the renewal agreement. This 

represents the amount in fees owed to the Township with this franchise agreement. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 5 

 

The following motion was moved by Trustee Caviston, supported by Trustee Lewis, to approve 

the Comcast Michigan Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement Renewal.           

The motion carried by unanimous vote.    

C. SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PRINCIPLES of GOVERNANCE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz stated the Michigan Townships Association (MTA) is encouraging 

every township to adopt the Principles of Governance. Trustee Caviston asked if anything 

has changed from the previous Principles of Governance. Clerk Findley stated she is new in 

her position as Clerk. 

 

The following motion was moved by Trustee Caviston, supported by Trustee Green to 

endorse the Superior Charter Township Principles of Governance. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

D. RESOLUTION 2017-20, APPLY FOR HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT (HAVA) STATE 

GRANT for NEW VERITY ELECTION EQUIPMENT and SOFTWARE LICENSE 

AGREEMENT  

 

Supervisor Schwartz turned the floor over to Clerk Findley to discuss both resolutions 

concerning new equipment for elections. 

Clerk Findley shared that Resolution 2017-20 is authorizing the Township to apply to the 

State of Michigan to receive Federal Help America Vote Act (HAVA) and State-appropriated 

grant funds to purchase 5 new Verity tabulators and 1 Absent Voter Counting Board 

tabulator at $5,000.00 each for a total of $30,000.00. We are also replacing 4 ADA accessible 

voting devices at $4,500.00 each for a total of $18,000.00. The grand total for the grant is 

$48,000.00. The cost for all replacement equipment, including the software package for the 

first five years is covered by the Help America Vote Act (HAVA) Grant and State funds and 

does not come out of the Township budget. 

 

The following resolution was moved by Trustee Caviston, supported by Trustee Lewis: 

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPLY FOR 

HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT (HAVA) GRANT  

FOR NEW VERITY ELECTION EQUIPMENT  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 6 

 

AND SOFTWARE LICENCE AGREEMENT 

Resolution Number: 2017-20 

JUNE 19, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board wishes to apply to the Secretary of State 

for a grant to purchase a new voting system, which includes 5 precinct tabulators ($5,000.00 each), 

an Absent Voter Counting Board (AVCB) tabulator ($5,000.00), 4 accessible voting devices 

($4,500.00 each) for use by individuals with disabilities, and related Election Management System 

(EMS) software.  

WHEREAS, partial funding for the new voting system will be provided by the State, and will 

include a combination of Federal Help America Vote Act and State-appropriated funds.  Local 

funding obligations are detailed in the attached Hart InterCivic quote. 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior plans to begin implementation of the new voting 

system in November 2017. 

WHEREAS, the deadline for submitting the required State Grant Application is July 15, 2017. 

WHEREAS, the grant will be in the amount of $48,000.00; and,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Clerk is 

authorized to submit this Grant Application for $48,000.00 on behalf of Superior Charter 

Township, Washtenaw County on this nineteenth day of June 2017. 

The resolution carried by unanimous vote.  

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on June 19, 2017 and 

that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 

1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________                       ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk          Date Certified   



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 7 

 

 

E. RESOLUTION 2017-21, PURCHASE NEW SPARE VERITY ELECTION 

EQUIPMENT and SERVICE AGREEMENT  

 

Clerk Findley stated that Resolution 2017-21 covers the spare tabulator that is needed in case 

of an equipment failure. It also covers all extra equipment, including batteries, charging 

stations, memory cards and training and implementation which totals $6,332.00.  Also 

included in Resolution 2017-21 is the service and maintenance agreement for 7 tabulators at 

$424.00 each for a total of $2,522.80 which includes a 15% discount); 4 ADA devices at 

$380.00 each for a total of $1,292.00 which also includes a 15% discount for years 6-10. The 

total cost for Resolution 2017-21 is $10,146.80. This cost is incurred by the Township and is 

not covered by the HAVA grant or State funds. 

 

  The following resolution was moved by Trustee Lewis, supported by Treasurer McKinney: 

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO PURCHASE NEW SPARE  

VERITY ELECTION EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

Resolution Number: 2017-21 

JUNE 19, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board wishes to purchase a new spare tabulator 

($5,000.00), rechargeable battery ($102.00), charging station ($185.00), memory card ($45.00), 

training and implementation ($1,000.00) as well as an annual service and maintenance contract 

($4,488.00) in years 6-10 to be purchased in conjunction with the new voting system that will be 

purchased with federal and state grant funding. A 15% discount will be applied to the service and 

maintenance contract if paid by December 1, 2017 (which would bring the cost to $3,814.80). 

WHEREAS, local funding (Superior Township) will be used to purchase all spare equipment 

($5,332.00), training and implementation ($1,000.00) and the service and maintenance contract 

($4,488.00; $3,814.80 with 15% discount applied) described above. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 8 

 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior plans to begin implementation of the new voting 

system in November 2017. 

WHEREAS, the cost of the total purchase is $10,820.00 ($10,146.80 with 15% discount applied); 

and,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Trustees 

authorizes the administrative staff to execute a purchase order with Hart InterCivic for spare 

election equipment, training and implementation and a service and maintenance contract in the 

amount of $10,820.00 ($10,146.80 with 15% discount applied) on this nineteenth day of June 

2017. 

The resolution carried by unanimous vote. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on June 19, 2017 and 

that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 

1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________                       ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk          Date Certified 

 

 

F. RESOLUTION 2017-22 AUTHORIZING JULY AS PARKS & RECREATION 

MONTH  

 

Supervisor Schwartz stated that Resolution 2017-22 reiterates our commitment to Parks & 

Recreation.  

 

The following resolution was moved by Trustee Williams, supported by Trustee Caviston: 

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR  

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN  

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING JULY AS  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 9 

 

PARKS & RECREATION MONTH 

Resolution Number: 2017-22 

June 19, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, parks and recreation programs are an integral part of communities throughout this 

country, including the Charter Township of Superior; and 

WHEREAS, our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining the 

quality of life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to the 

economic and environmental well-being of a community and region; and 

WHEREAS, parks and recreation programs build healthy, active communities that aid in the 

prevention of chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for those who are mentally 

or physically disabled, and also improve the mental and emotional health of all citizens; and  

WHEREAS, parks and recreation programs increase a community’s economic prosperity 

through increased property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the 

attraction and retention of businesses, and crime reduction; and 

WHEREAS, parks and recreation areas are fundamental to the environmental well-being of our 

community; and  

WHEREAS, parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect groundwater, 

prevent flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide vegetative buffers to 

development, and produce habitat for wildlife; and  

 

WHEREAS, our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our 

community and provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate 

outdoors; and  

 

WHEREAS, the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and Recreation 

Month; and 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior recognizes the benefits derived from parks and 

recreation resources 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Superior Township Board of Trustees, that 

July is recognized as Park and Recreation Month in the Charter Township of Superior. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 10 

 

The resolution carried by unanimous vote. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT  

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on June 19, 2017 and 

that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 

1976, as amended.  

 

__________________________________    ________________________  

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk     Date Certified  

 

 

 

Juan Bradford, administrator for Parks & Recreation shared several comments.   

 The ‘Bird Watching for Beginners’ held this past Saturday was well received. There 

were three members from the Autobahn Society in attendance.   

 The Playground Program started today which is partnered with Washtenaw County 

Parks & Recreation. The program runs for seven weeks and is limited to 50 kids. He 

had to close the registration for the program. There ae five staff members.  It is held 

at Stamford Community Park Monday-Thursday from 11:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. Lunch 

is provided by Food Gatherers. Trustee Lewis asked if there were any data on the 

school attended, age and where they reside. She would like to see this information at 

the end of the program. Trustee Caviston stated she had watched a program on TV 

earlier during the day stating how kids need to get outside more often to help combat 

childhood obesity and diabetes. Both Trustee’s Caviston and Lewis stated interactions 

are lacking due to technology.  

 

G. RESOLUTION 2017-23 ESTABLISHING DUTIES for DEPUTY CLERK, WEB 

MANAGER  
 

Supervisor Schwartz stated we are asking Deputy Clerk, Paula Jefferson to assume the duties 

of web manager for the Township. She has demonstrated excellent skills working with the 

consultants from JCM on the website and with other technology issues we have encountered. 

We are in need of this position and would like the board to support the compensation of 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 11 

 

$5.84 per hour, retroactive to 12/01/16. Trustee Caviston asked why only per hour. Clerk 

Findley stated this would bring her total hourly rate up to $26.00. 

 

The following resolution was moved by Treasurer McKinney, supported by Trustee Lewis: 

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE DUTIES  

OF WEB MANAGER 

Resolution Number: 2017-23 

June 19, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, in June 2017 the new Superior Township website was launched; and, 

WHEREAS, the job description shall include but not be limited to the following: 

To oversee and manage all aspects of the Township’s website which includes but not limited to 

website design and layout, routine updates and maintenance, advise administrative staff on all 

issues relating to the website, to works across department lines to ensure that content is properly 

and accurately reported and represented on the website, to ensure the site is optimized and is 

cross-platform and cross-browser compatible and to maintain, along with the Township I.T. 

contractors that website security is maintained  Performs other related duties as required or 

assigned by the administrative staff. 

 

Essential Duties: 

 

 Maintain the functionality, appearance and accuracy of public website. 

  

 Debug issues that arise with the performance of the website. 

 

 To be the liaison between the Township and Township’s I.T. contractor. The web 

manager will not address issues with the Township website hosting company or the 

Township email service provider unless directed. 

  

 Troubleshoot and correct mistakes and error in content, links or posts.  

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 12 

 

 Review statistics and monitor analytics to ensure proper functioning of the website.  To 

provide analysis of traffic and other data usefulness by collecting and analyzing web 

metrics, such as visits, time on site and page views per visit. 

 

 Maintain responsive website design, stay current latest technologies and ensure the site 

and its products are always mobile-friendly and multi-platform ready.  To plan for future 

changes and to provide advice and assistance to Township personnel; and, 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the web management duties are a valuable service to the Township and the 

appointment of a website manager to an existing employee improves responsiveness and avoids 

costly contract with outside vendors; and, 

 

WHEREAS, compensation adjustments shall be made from time to time beginning with the 

appointment of the website manager. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Trustees 

hereby appoints Paula Jefferson, Deputy Clerk to be the website manager for the Superior 

Township website effective upon approval of this resolution. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT approves the job duties of Website management to be 

compensated at the rate of $5.84 per hour, retroactive to 12/01/16. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Township Controller shall, if necessary, create a 

new line item to establish a budget for website manager. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT  

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on June 19, 2017 and 

that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 

1976, as amended.  

 

__________________________________    ________________________  

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk     Date Certified  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 19, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 13 

 

 

12. BILLS for PAYMENT and RECORD of DISBURSEMENTS  

 

 It was moved by Trustee Green, supported by Trustee Lewis, to receive bills for payment and 

record of disbursements in the amount of $836,735.24. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

13. PLEAS and PETITIONS  

             

 Trustee Williams asked if the County was going to mow the hay at Staebler Farms. 

Supervisor Schwartz stated he would contact County Parks & Recreation to see what 

their plan was. 

 Trustee Lewis stated we should consider adding more picnics due to the overwhelming 

success of the Superior Day in Oakbrook Park. Perhaps rotate picnics to other parks. 

 Supervisor Schwartz stated there will not be a Dixboro Fair this year. He also shared the 

rest of MacArthur Blvd. has been paved.  

 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

It was moved by Trustee Green, supported by Trustee Caviston, that the meeting be adjourned.  

The motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk        Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

JUNE 29, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 1  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

The special meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order 

by the Supervisor at 4:50 p.m. on June 29, 2017, at the Superior Township Hall, 

3040 North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Pledge was suspended by Supervisor Schwartz. 

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

The members present were Nancy Caviston, Lynette Findley, Brenda McKinney 

and Ken Schwartz.  

Absent: Rod Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by McKinney to adopt the agenda as 

presented.   

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. MOTION to INTRODUCE AMENDMENT to SECTION 1 (2) (b) of the 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY ORDINANCE, ORDINANCE NO. 

169 

 

Supervisor Schwartz stated the rationale for amending Section 1 (2) (b) of the 

Superior Township Utility Ordinance, Ordinance 169. The change clarifies the 

commercial property owner is responsible for normal wear and tear and any 

damage, for any cause, to the meter, the remote register or the wiring.  Residential 

water meter replacement due to normal wear and tear shall not be the financial 

responsibility of the residential user. 

 

The motion was made by Caviston, supported by McKinney, to accept the   

amendment to Section 1 (2) (b) of the Superior Township Utility Ordinance,  

Ordinance No. 169. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

JUNE 29, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 2  

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING 

UTILITY ORDINANCE NO. 169 

Date: June 29, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating under Superior 

Township Utility Ordinance 169; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Ordinance requires users to pay for the 

initial cost of the water meter; and, 

 

WHEREAS, commercial water meters measure greater volumes of water and are subject 

to shorter periods of normal wear and tear, and the costs associated with  

commercial water meters is substantially greater than residential water meters. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Superior 

ordains: 

 

Section 1.  Amendment to Section 2 (b) 

 

Section 2 (b) of the Charter Township of Superior Utility Ordinance No. 169, is amended 

in its entirety to read as follows:  

(b) Responsibilities of the property owner. The property owner shall be responsible for 

all costs of repair and replacement of the water service line to the curb stop, and 

shall be responsible for all costs of repair and replacement of the curb stop when 

the owner or the owner’s agent has caused damage to the service line or has cause 

damage to the curb stop. The property owner shall be responsible to maintain, 

repair, and replace the sewer service line from the building, dwelling, or structure 

to the trunkline/main of the Township’s sanitary sewer collection system. The 

property owner shall be responsible to repair and replace any plumbing within a 

building, dwelling, or structure necessitated by meter replacement. The property 

owner is responsible to maintain, repair, and replace meter pits on private property, 

including but not limited to meters, pits and covers. The commercial property 

owner is responsible for normal wear and tear and any damage, for any cause, 

to the meter, the remote register or the wiring. Residential water meter 

replacement due to normal wear and tear shall not be the financial 

responsibility of the residential user. The property owner is responsible for any 

repair or replacement due to a malfunction or damage within a sanitary lead line. 

No repair work at the curb stop or between the property line and the dwelling, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

JUNE 29, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 3  

 

building, or structure will be performed by the Township Utility Department until 

a written authorization form is signed by the property owner except in an 

emergency as determined by the Utility Department. In the event of an emergency 

repair, the property owner shall remain responsible for the costs of repair or 

replacement notwithstanding that no written authorization was obtained. 

 

Section 2.  Saving Clause.  

 

All provisions of Ordinance 169, the Superior Charter Township Utility Ordinance, not 

amended by this ordinance remain in full force and effect. 

 

Section 3.  Publication and Effective Date. 

 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, 

Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website - www.superior-twp.org - pursuant to 

Section 8 of the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3 (b) within thirty (30) days 

following the final adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective upon 

publication All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Ordinance declared adopted on June 29, 2017. 

  

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 

Superior Charter Township 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 

Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 

copy of a resolution adopted at a special meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board 

held on June 29, 2017 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act 

No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

 

  

Lynette Findley, Clerk 

Superior Charter Township 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

 

Ayes: Caviston, McKinney, Schwartz, Findley 

 

Nays: None 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

JUNE 29, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 4  

 

 

Absent: Green, Lewis, Williams 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by McKinney that the meeting be 

adjourned.  

 

The motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 5:01 p.m. 

 

 

  

                            Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk                                                       Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 

 

 

 

 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENTPrinted: 07/10/2017

MONTH-END REPORT
June 2017

Number of PermitsCategory Estimated Cost Permit Fee

Electrical Permits $0.00 $3,983.00 18

Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $150.00 1

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $6,846.00 45

Plumbing $0.00 $3,247.00 24

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $300.00 2

Res-New Building $1,258,065.00 $8,426.00 5

Res-Other Building $0.00 $1,619.00 15

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $100.00 1

Totals $24,671.00 111$1,258,065.00



January, 2017 To Date

Page: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT1

YEAR-TO-DATE REPORTPrinted: 07/10/17

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $74,992.00 $2,791.00 3

Com-Other Non-Building $510,000.00 $4,950.00 10

Electrical Permits $0.00 $25,147.00 118

Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $900.00 6

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $33,991.00 232

Plumbing $0.00 $24,235.00 140

PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $100.00 1

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $230,481.00 $1,659.00 3

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $1,050.00 7

Res-New Building $10,567,851.00 $75,572.00 40

Res-Other Building $181,326.00 $5,993.00 47

Res-Other Non-Building $59,800.00 $638.00 4

Res-Renovations $0.00 $1,740.00 9

Totals $11,624,450.00 $178,766.00 620



 

 

MEMO 
 

To:  Ken Schwartz, Lynette Findley, Brenda  McKinney 

CC:  Paula Jefferson 

From:  Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

Date:  7/6/2017 

Re:  Fire Chief Activity Report June 2017 

The following is the June 2017 activity report for the Fire Chief. 
 

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews:  1 

Fire Suppression Inspections:  1 

Fire Protection Inspections:  1 

Building Plan Review:  0 

Inspections:  1 

Fire Alarm Plan Review:  0 

Fire Alarm Test:  1 

Fire Investigations:  0 

Fire Code Enforcement:  1 

FOIA Request: 0 

Burn Permits issued:  3 

Meetings Attended:     WAMAA Chiefs meeting , Emergency Manager Washtenaw Co.    

Training:     Hazmat Team.  St. Joseph Hospital Active Shooter (7 June), IAFC Hazmat Conference 

Baltimore, MD (15-18 June). 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 





























Superior Township Monthly Report June/ July 2017 
 
 
Resident Debris/ Complaints: 
1582 Stephens- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9676 Wexford- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8430 Barrington- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8379 Barrington- Debris on side of house- (Tagged for Removal) 
1744 Bridgewater- Chair on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9625 Avondale- Furniture on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9737 Ravenshire- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
10119 Avondale- Cabinet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8671 Pine Ct.- Dryer, Vacuum, & Chair on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8884 Nottingham- Carpet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
 
Yard Waste/ Grass Complaints: 
1818  Ashley Dr.- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1222 Stamford- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1820 Stephens- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8647 Hemlock- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8293 Warwick- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8280 Warwick- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1937 Savannah- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1750 Bridgewater- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8853 Somerset- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1759 Sheffield- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1718 Hamlet- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8527 Windsor Ct.- Yard Waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8628 Heather Ct.- Grass- (Tagged) 
8688 Heather Ct.- Grass- (Tagged) 
9400 Geddes Rd.- Grass- (Tagged) 
1139 Stamford- Grass in backyard- (Tagged) 
10263 Avondale- Grass in backyard- (Tagged) 
1767 Sheffield- Grass- (Tagged) 
8366 Glendale- Grass- (Tagged) 
8612 Cedar Ct.- Grass- (Tagged) 
8633 Cedar Ct.- Grass- (Tagged) 



8645 Cedar Ct.- Grass- (Tagged) 
8745 Nottingham- Grass- (Tagged) 
1019 McArthur- Grass- (Tagged) 
8960 Nottingham- Grass- (Tagged) 
1580 Wiard Rd.- Grass- (Tagged) 
8538 Windsor Ct.- Grass- (Tagged) 
8564 Windsor Ct.- Grass- (Tagged) 
 
Vehicle Complaint: 
1772 Sheffield- Vehicle with expired tags & flat tires  
 
Illegal Dumping: 
8430 Barrington- Wood & misc. dumped in front of house   



1 
 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

May 22, 2017 
 

Adopted Minutes 
 

I. Call to Order 
Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

 
II. Roll Call 

Park Commissioners present:  Marion Morris, Sandi Lopez, Bernedia Word, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Paula 
Jefferson, Terry Lee Lansing, Martha Kern-Boprie 
 
Park Commissioners absent:  none 
 
Others present:  Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor; 
Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator 

 
III. Flag Salute 

Chair Marion Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agenda with the 
movement of Cherry Hill Nature Preserve Boardwalk Extension from New Business (B) to Old Business 
(B) and the addition of Old Business (A) Superior Day Park Promotion.  The motion carried. 

 
V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 

A.  April 24, 2017 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the minutes of 
4/24/17 with correction to Old Business (A) on page 3.  In the motion by Martha Kern-Boprie that 
was supported by Marion Morris to approve park improvement projects for 2017, in the line that 
presently reads “Construct an ADA Ramp in Oakbrook Park…” replace the word “ramp” with 
“sidewalk” so that the line reads “Construct an ADA Sidewalk in Oakbrook Park…”.  The motion 
carried. 

 
VI. Citizen Participation – none 
 
VII. Reports 

A.  Chairperson – Chair Marion Morris had nothing to report. 
 
B.  Administrator 

Juan Bradford submitted a written report. 
 

C.  Board Liaison 
Trustee Alex Williams was away on vacation. 

 
D. Board Meeting Attendees 

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai attended the 5/15/17 Township Board meeting.  The meeting was long.  Two 
presentations were made to the board.  Pfeffer, Hannaford & Palka, CPA presented their audit 
report.  All findings were positive, and the Superior Township was given an “A+” rating.  This year 
the various funds were combined in the audit report.  One minor concern was that the increase 
in health care savings accounts was not noted in the minutes.  The new township website was 
presented to the board.  Another two weeks is needed before it is activate to the public.        



2 
 

Paula Jefferson will be the webmaster. Captions are sought for Park Department photographs.  
The website contains inter-active maps.  The Township’s Assistant Assessor resigned.  Applicants 
are sought for this position.  Habitat for Humanity will purchase another house in Superior 
Township for rehabilitation.  Supervisor Schwartz and Clerk Findlay attended a Matthaei meeting.  
Fairfax was acquired by an organization experienced with senior care facilities.  Concerning road 
work:  Vorhies and Joy roads need significant work.  A joint project with Salem to repair Joy Road 
is under discussion.  Superior Township is negotiating a better price for repair of Dixboro area 
roads.  Crack sealing is needed on Geddes Ridge subdivision streets.  The University of Michigan 
will select three teenage students for a local government educational opportunity in Superior 
Township.  All students will come from Superior Township.  The Utility Department has an app 
that will permit meter reading remotely via the cloud.  New meters will be required to use this 
technology. 

 
E. Park Steward 

Rick Collman was out of town on vacation. 
 

F. Safety 
There were no accidents or injuries during the past month. 

 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Paula Jefferson to receive the reports.  The 
motion carried. 

 
VIII. Communications 

A.  Educational Info: NRPA’s 3 Pillars-Conservation, Health & Wellness, Social Equity 
B. Special Event/Dixboro Market attendance list 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the Communications.  
The motion carried. 

 
IX. Old Business 

A.  Superior Day Park Promotion 
Several commissioners recommended having large signs up to promote Township Parks and 
recreation activities.  A display board for the table with photos was also recommended. 

 
B.  Cherry Hill Nature Preserve Boardwalk Extension 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marion Morris to accept the bid from 
Mark Barrett to construct 200 feet of treated boardwalk for an amount not to exceed 
$10,000.00.  A roll call vote was taken on the motion. 
Morris  Yes 
Jefferson Yes 
Lansing  Yes 
Word  Yes 
Sanii-Yahyai Yes 
Lopez  Yes 
Kern-Boprie Yes 
The motion carried. 

 
X. New Business 

A.  Harvest Moon Park 
Paula Jefferson reviewed the memo she prepared concerning disturbances in Harvest Moon Park 
this spring, and suggestions neighbors made to her.  Marion Morris suggested installing another 
light and pole to brighten this park and enhance safety there.  Nahid Sanii-Yahyai suggested 
contacting the Sheriff Office to request additional patrols near the park.  Reinvigorating the 
neighborhood watch program in this neighborhood was also suggested. 



3 
 

 
XI. Bills for Payment 

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Marion Morris to payment of the bills totaling 
$9,319.37.  The motion carried. 

 
XII. Financial Statements 

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the April 2017 Financial 
Statements.  The motion carried. 

 
XIII. Pleas and Petitions 

Sandi Lopez reported that someone died near Cherry Hill Nature Preserve.  This may have been a 
suicide. 
Sandi Lopez and Nahid Sanii-Yahyai attended a meeting about plans for Staebler County Farm Park.  
All property owners within 300 feet of the park boundary were invited.  Most neighbors attending the 
meeting were opposed to the park, and especially to the proposed fishing pier.  Many county park 
officials and staff were present, but no other Superior Township officials.  Several people spoke to 
express fear of park visitors. 

 
XIV. Adjournment 

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn at 7:30 pm.  The motion 
carried. 
 
Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie 
Park Commissioner and Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriff@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

                Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

 
 

July 5, 2017 
 
TO:     Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 
 
FR:     Keith Flores, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 
 
TH:       Marlene Radzik, Commander 
 
RE:     June 2017 Police Services Monthly Report 
 
In June of 2017 there were 888 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 823 in June 
2016. 
For the month of June 2017, deputies initiated 288 traffic stops and issued 60 citations 
compared to 191 traffic stops and 44 citations in 2016. 
 
Information on significant events this month includes: 
 

 June 1st, 5200blk of Overbrook, Larceny from grounds, Deputy Gontarski 17-42668 

 June 3rd, Clark and Wiard, Misdemeanor warrant arrest from traffic stop, Deputy Beever 
17-14143 

 June 3rd, Hemlock and Stephens, Recovered stolen vehicle, Deputy McGrady 17-43390 

 June 5th, Clark and Prospect, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Crova 17-43759 

 June 6th, 8500 Canterbury Ct., UDAA (stolen car), Deputy Ross 17-44118 

 June 8th, 8400blk of Berkshire, Aggravated Assault, Deputy Roberts 17-44803 

 June 9th, 9100blk of Macarthur, Resisting arrest/drug possession, Deputy Toth 17-45098 

 June 10th, 8400blk of Berkshire, Drug overdose, Deputy McGrady 17-45347 

 June 10th, 8500blk of Durham Ct., Home invasion, Deputy McGrady 17-45353 

 June 11th, 1700blk of Weeping Willow Ct., Obtain $ under false pretense, Deputy 
McGrady 17-45624 

 June 11th, Leforge and Clark, Drunk driving, Deputy Smith 17-45695 

 June 12th, Oxford Ct. and Nottingham, Strong arm robbery, Deputy McGrady 17-45971 

 June 16th, 5300blk of Huron River, Illegal use of credit card, Deputy Peltier 17-47118 

 June 19th, 8900blk of MacArthur, Strong arm robbery, Deputy Roberts 17-47862 

 June 19th, 1500blk of Ridge, Home invasion, Deputy Smith 17-47885 

 June 20th, 9100blk of MacArthur, Home invasion, Deputy Hankamp 17-48199 

 June 24th, 9400blk of MacArthur, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Toth 17-49539 

 June 30th, 8700blk of Barrington, Home Invasion, Deputy Crova 17-51547 
 



Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 8 for a total of  190 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 1 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  46 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 370 for a total of  9095 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 13 for a total of  240 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 10 for a total of  344 minutes

Total SM: 23 for a total of  610 minutes

Total Service Request: 12 for a total of  350 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 10 for a total of  230 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 60 for a total of  620 minutes

Total # of Activities: 508 for a total of  11725 minutes

Supervisor Log Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of  10 minutes

Total # of Activities: 1 for a total of  10 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 
2 - MacArthur Blvd:

509 for a total of  11735 minutes  ( 195 hours 35 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

07/05/2017

10:48 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

7/5/2017 10:48:13 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL REPORT DATE

WCSO 170051713 8806 NOTTINGHAM DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170630

WCSO 170050111 3235 CHERRY HILL RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170626

WCSO 170049484 3540 DIXBORO LN, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170623

WCSO 170049151 1659 GOLFVIEW DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170622

WCSO 170048948 1662 SAVANNAH CT, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170622

WCSO 170046992 1510 WIARD BLVD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170616

WCSO 170043663 3235 CHERRY HILL RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170604

WCSO 170043481 3627 CREEKSIDE DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170604

WCSO 170043379 3672 PROSPECT RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20170603

AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL REPORT DATE

WCSO NONE

WCSO 170051168 5311 BETHENY CIR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20170629

WCSO 170050721 9665 W AVONDALE CIR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20170627

WCSO 170044977 8803 SOMERSET LN, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20170609

WCSO 170044116 1993 SHEFFIELD DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20170606

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

WCSO

Superior Twp - Burglary Alarms

Superior Twp - Open Alarms

Superior Twp - Panic Alarms



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 639366 Date: 6/1/2017 8:43 AM Location: GOTFREDSON FORD Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Citation 1: C/I    basic speed Citation 2: C/I    npi

Log ID: 639454 Date: 6/1/2017 8:08 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 639454 Date: 6/1/2017 10:23 PM Location: FORD/ NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 639538 Date: 6/2/2017 11:03 AM Location: SUPERIOR & FIRST Ticket #: WD5433 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    improper lane useq

Log ID: 639538 Date: 6/2/2017 1:17 PM Location: GEDDES & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 639547 Date: 6/2/2017 12:14 PM Location: PLYMOUTH CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 639547 Date: 6/2/2017 10:00 AM Location: LEFORGE GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 639653 Date: 6/2/2017 11:36 PM Location: CLARK / RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Log ID: 639653 Date: 6/2/2017 9:38 PM Location: CLARK / FORD Ticket #: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Log ID: 639653 Date: 6/2/2017 10:12 PM Location: CLARK / DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Log ID: 639653 Date: 6/2/2017 9:56 PM Location: CLARK / MIDWAY Ticket #: 17WD05462 Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED Citation 2: C/I    26-30 OVER (WARN)

Log ID: 639667 Date: 6/3/2017 4:42 AM Location: CLARK/ LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 639667 Date: 6/3/2017 5:05 AM Location: GEDDES/ HUNTERS 
CREEK

Ticket #: 17WD05466 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF OF INSURANCE

Log ID: 639697 Date: 6/3/2017 5:29 PM Location: DIXBORO & ARROWHEAD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 639697 Date: 6/3/2017 1:33 PM Location: PLYMOUTH & CHERRY 
HILL

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 639717 Date: 6/3/2017 1:42 PM Location: GOTFREDSON/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 639717 Date: 6/3/2017 2:03 PM Location: SUPERIOR/FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 639717 Date: 6/3/2017 6:57 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Area: 16 Superior Twp.

Date 
Range:

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 639750 Date: 6/3/2017 10:31 PM Location: SUPERIOR / ORCHARD LN Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD A

Log ID: 639873 Date: 6/4/2017 4:44 PM Location: FORD/OLD FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 639936 Date: 6/5/2017 1:29 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640001 Date: 6/5/2017 5:25 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 640001 Date: 6/5/2017 3:23 PM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 640001 Date: 6/5/2017 2:50 PM Location: GOTFREDSON/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 640052 Date: 6/5/2017 5:17 PM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: 17WD05511 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Citation 1: MISD    EXPIRED LICENSE

Log ID: 640084 Date: 6/6/2017 12:59 AM Location: GEDDES/ ARBORWOOD Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640084 Date: 6/5/2017 9:41 PM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: NA Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640084 Date: 6/5/2017 10:02 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: NA Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640102 Date: 6/6/2017 2:38 AM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 640133 Date: 6/6/2017 2:00 PM Location: RIDGE GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 640135 Date: 6/6/2017 12:39 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Log ID: 640164 Date: 6/6/2017 1:04 PM Location: STEPHENS/HEMLOCK Ticket #: 17WD05528 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Other: parking

Log ID: 640225 Date: 6/6/2017 10:18 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640225 Date: 6/6/2017 10:08 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640242 Date: 6/7/2017 2:26 AM Location: MACARTHUR/CLARK Ticket #: 17WD05553 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: MISD    NEVER ACQUIRED OPS

Log ID: 640242 Date: 6/7/2017 1:20 AM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD05550 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: MISD    IMPROPER PLATE Citation 2: MISD    OPEN INTOX. Citation3: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 640287 Date: 6/7/2017 3:46 PM Location: OLD FORD/ FRAINS LAKE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Log ID: 640354 Date: 6/7/2017 7:47 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: 17WD5585 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED

Log ID: 640371 Date: 6/7/2017 11:24 PM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 640415 Date: 6/7/2017 11:49 PM Location: DIXBORO/ARROWHEAD Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640415 Date: 6/8/2017 12:53 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640415 Date: 6/8/2017 12:21 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/WHITEHALL Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 640415 Date: 6/8/2017 12:07 AM Location: DIXBORO/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640429 Date: 6/8/2017 2:45 AM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 640467 Date: 6/8/2017 9:28 AM Location: GEDDES VALLEYVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 640467 Date: 6/8/2017 9:55 AM Location: PLYMOUTH PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 640582 Date: 6/9/2017 2:47 AM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 640582 Date: 6/9/2017 5:01 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 640622 Date: 6/9/2017 10:30 AM Location: PLYMOUTH FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 640653 Date: 6/9/2017 6:44 PM Location: LEFORGE & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 640653 Date: 6/9/2017 10:55 AM Location: PROSPECT & FORD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 640718 Date: 6/9/2017 9:07 PM Location: MACARTHUR / CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Log ID: 640720 Date: 6/9/2017 10:09 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 640728 Date: 6/10/2017 2:06 AM Location: CLARK/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 640758 Date: 6/10/2017 1:08 PM Location: PLYMOUTH & 
GODFREDSON

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 640777 Date: 6/10/2017 1:37 PM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 640777 Date: 6/10/2017 12:20 PM Location: GALE/GREAT HAWK Ticket #: 17WD05635 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Careless driving

Log ID: 640833 Date: 6/10/2017 10:17 PM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 640833 Date: 6/11/2017 1:16 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/WHITEHALL Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 640866 Date: 6/11/2017 2:19 AM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 640866 Date: 6/11/2017 4:24 AM Location: PROSPECT/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 640866 Date: 6/11/2017 3:00 AM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 640898 Date: 6/11/2017 11:06 AM Location: DIXBORO & GARDENVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 640898 Date: 6/11/2017 1:36 PM Location: PROSPECT & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 640905 Date: 6/11/2017 1:08 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 640905 Date: 6/11/2017 7:27 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 640905 Date: 6/11/2017 12:29 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 640909 Date: 6/11/2017 7:08 PM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: N Deputy: TOTH, GRANT A

Log ID: 640937 Date: 6/11/2017 11:37 PM Location: NOTTINGHAM 
CT/NOTTINGHAM

Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 640962 Date: 6/12/2017 2:36 AM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640962 Date: 6/12/2017 2:39 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 640962 Date: 6/11/2017 9:46 PM Location: ARLINGTON/ASCOT Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 641012 Date: 6/12/2017 2:48 PM Location: GEDDES/ HUNTERS 
CREEK

Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Log ID: 641012 Date: 6/12/2017 2:45 PM Location: NOTTINGHAM/ 
STRATFORD CT

Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Log ID: 641014 Date: 6/12/2017 2:45 PM Location: PLYMOUTH BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 641014 Date: 6/12/2017 8:48 AM Location: GEDDES PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 641038 Date: 6/12/2017 1:21 PM Location: GALE/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641038 Date: 6/12/2017 1:07 PM Location: WARREN/CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641038 Date: 6/12/2017 1:00 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641090 Date: 6/12/2017 11:25 PM Location: FORD/ OLD FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 641133 Date: 6/13/2017 6:39 AM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD05703 Deputy: HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG

Citation 1: MISD    Suspended/revoked ops

Log ID: 641156 Date: 6/13/2017 12:14 PM Location: CURTIS WARREN Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 641207 Date: 6/13/2017 5:05 PM Location: HRD/HEWITT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641207 Date: 6/13/2017 4:25 PM Location: GEDDES/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641279 Date: 6/13/2017 11:25 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/CHERRYHILL Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 641279 Date: 6/13/2017 10:36 PM Location: RIDGE/CLARK Ticket #: 5761 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    INSURANCE

Log ID: 641279 Date: 6/13/2017 11:10 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/CHERRYHILL Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 641279 Date: 6/14/2017 12:49 AM Location: GEDDES/ ARBOR WOODS Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 641299 Date: 6/14/2017 5:12 AM Location: MACARTHUR/ CLARK Ticket #: 17WD05764 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    EQUIPMENT

Log ID: 641299 Date: 6/14/2017 5:34 AM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641299 Date: 6/14/2017 4:46 AM Location: CLARK/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641322 Date: 6/14/2017 11:46 AM Location: PLYMOUTH CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 641322 Date: 6/14/2017 10:44 AM Location: PLYMOUTH BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 641324 Date: 6/14/2017 11:40 AM Location: PROSPECT & CHERY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 641324 Date: 6/14/2017 10:16 AM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641360 Date: 6/14/2017 2:11 PM Location: HARRIS/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641360 Date: 6/14/2017 2:06 PM Location: STEPHENS/DEERING Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641408 Date: 6/14/2017 11:28 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 641440 Date: 6/15/2017 2:34 AM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 641449 Date: 6/15/2017 4:44 AM Location: GEDDES/ LEFORGE Ticket #: 17WD05784 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 641449 Date: 6/15/2017 1:21 AM Location: CLARK/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641489 Date: 6/15/2017 11:49 AM Location: GEDDES VALLEYVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 641508 Date: 6/15/2017 2:40 PM Location: PROSPECT & CHERRY 
HILL

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641508 Date: 6/15/2017 3:11 PM Location: PLYMOUTH & BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641508 Date: 6/15/2017 12:20 PM Location: SUPERIOR & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641613 Date: 6/15/2017 9:24 PM Location: 5861 GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 641613 Date: 6/16/2017 2:19 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 641615 Date: 6/15/2017 11:16 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL

Log ID: 641615 Date: 6/15/2017 10:47 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 1:30 AM Location: STAMFORD/ STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 12:32 AM Location: CLARK/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 1:42 AM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 2:02 AM Location: GEDDES/ SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 4:38 AM Location: PROSPECT/ BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 5:14 AM Location: RIVER/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 1:15 AM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641758 Date: 6/17/2017 2:46 AM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 641758 Date: 6/16/2017 10:15 PM Location: SUPERIOR/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 641758 Date: 6/17/2017 2:41 AM Location: SUPERIOR/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 641760 Date: 6/16/2017 9:56 PM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 641770 Date: 6/17/2017 1:30 AM Location: CLARK/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 5 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 641770 Date: 6/17/2017 3:31 AM Location: MACARTHUR/ CLARK Ticket #: 17WD05816 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    NO LICENSE

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 1:59 PM Location: GEDDES & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 1:35 PM Location: BROOKSIDE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641847 Date: 6/17/2017 2:26 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641847 Date: 6/17/2017 12:17 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641887 Date: 6/17/2017 10:05 PM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 641895 Date: 6/17/2017 11:10 PM Location: CLARK / HEWITT Ticket #: Deputy: BYNUM, L'SHANE D

Log ID: 641895 Date: 6/17/2017 8:51 PM Location: KNOLLWOOD / 
EDGEWOOD

Ticket #: Deputy: BYNUM, L'SHANE D

Log ID: 641897 Date: 6/17/2017 10:57 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CORRIE, PAUL E

Log ID: 641897 Date: 6/17/2017 11:22 PM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: CORRIE, PAUL E

Log ID: 641929 Date: 6/18/2017 4:35 AM Location: WIARD/ MACINTOSH Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641929 Date: 6/18/2017 2:59 AM Location: HEATHER/STEPHENS Ticket #: 17WD05832 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    dwls

Log ID: 641929 Date: 6/18/2017 2:10 AM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: NA Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641947 Date: 6/18/2017 3:27 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 170047792 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Other: defective exhaust

Log ID: 641947 Date: 6/18/2017 10:47 AM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 641969 Date: 6/18/2017 4:36 PM Location: DEVON/NOTTINGHMA Ticket #: 17WD05837 Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 642016 Date: 6/18/2017 9:40 PM Location: GEDDES/23 Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 642016 Date: 6/18/2017 9:00 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 642026 Date: 6/18/2017 10:57 PM Location: GEDDES/WEXFORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 642089 Date: 6/19/2017 9:26 AM Location: HRD/ GOLFSIDE Ticket #: 17WD5858 Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDE

Log ID: 642094 Date: 6/19/2017 12:58 PM Location: GEDDES GAIL Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 642116 Date: 6/19/2017 2:11 PM Location: FORD/FRAINS LAKE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642161 Date: 6/19/2017 11:07 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/ OLD FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 6 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 642179 Date: 6/19/2017 10:13 PM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: 5871 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: MISD    no ops

Log ID: 642179 Date: 6/19/2017 9:31 PM Location: CLARK/SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 642237 Date: 6/20/2017 2:35 PM Location: CLARK NOTTINGHAM Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 642237 Date: 6/20/2017 10:21 AM Location: PLYMOUTH CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 642239 Date: 6/20/2017 1:45 PM Location: RIDGE/ WESTRIDGE ENTR Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Log ID: 642277 Date: 6/20/2017 2:42 PM Location: CLARK/DEVON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642277 Date: 6/20/2017 2:09 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/SHEFFIELD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642343 Date: 6/20/2017 10:03 PM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: 17WD05905 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    no proof of reg

Log ID: 642369 Date: 6/21/2017 4:44 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 642369 Date: 6/21/2017 5:11 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 642369 Date: 6/21/2017 12:44 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 642397 Date: 6/21/2017 8:55 AM Location: PLYMOUTH PROSPECT Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Citation 1: C/I    assured clear dist

Log ID: 642455 Date: 6/21/2017 2:30 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642455 Date: 6/21/2017 1:36 PM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642455 Date: 6/21/2017 2:23 PM Location: DIXBORO/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642521 Date: 6/21/2017 7:23 PM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 642546 Date: 6/21/2017 10:11 PM Location: DAWN/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 642567 Date: 6/22/2017 6:47 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: 17WD05989 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 642623 Date: 6/22/2017 1:10 PM Location: FORD / FRAINS LAKE Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN S

Log ID: 642625 Date: 6/22/2017 2:07 PM Location: BUCKINGHAM 
MACARTHUR

Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 642648 Date: 6/22/2017 5:13 PM Location: WIARD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 642723 Date: 6/22/2017 9:43 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL

Log ID: 642728 Date: 6/22/2017 11:56 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 642728 Date: 6/22/2017 11:05 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 7 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 642753 Date: 6/23/2017 1:20 AM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642753 Date: 6/23/2017 2:01 AM Location: DAWN/ CALRK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642782 Date: 6/23/2017 3:43 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 642782 Date: 6/23/2017 9:09 AM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 642782 Date: 6/23/2017 3:47 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 642784 Date: 6/23/2017 2:18 PM Location: CLARK SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 642784 Date: 6/23/2017 3:10 PM Location: MACARTHUR HARRIS Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Citation 1: MISD    dwls Citation 2: C/I    def equip Citation3: C/I    npi

Log ID: 642877 Date: 6/24/2017 6:31 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 642877 Date: 6/24/2017 6:28 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 642877 Date: 6/24/2017 6:37 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 642877 Date: 6/24/2017 6:40 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: 17WD06050 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Citation 1: C/I    No Proof of Ins. Citation 2: C/I    Speed 06-10

Log ID: 642933 Date: 6/24/2017 11:06 AM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Citation 1: MISD    exp lic

Log ID: 642953 Date: 6/24/2017 1:15 PM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642953 Date: 6/24/2017 12:54 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642953 Date: 6/24/2017 1:04 PM Location: ELLIOTT/HRD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 642953 Date: 6/24/2017 4:20 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643002 Date: 6/25/2017 1:06 AM Location: STEPHENS/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 643002 Date: 6/24/2017 11:04 PM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 643054 Date: 6/25/2017 4:27 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643054 Date: 6/25/2017 12:11 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643064 Date: 6/25/2017 7:15 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/ NAPIER Ticket #: 17WD6115 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED

Log ID: 643064 Date: 6/25/2017 11:10 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Log ID: 643078 Date: 6/25/2017 9:01 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 17WD06117 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Citation 1: C/I    impeded traffic

Log ID: 643097 Date: 6/25/2017 9:15 PM Location: DIXBORO/AMANDA Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 8 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 643105 Date: 6/26/2017 2:42 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17WD06121 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: MISD    NO VALID LICENSE

Log ID: 643105 Date: 6/26/2017 12:27 AM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 643105 Date: 6/26/2017 6:56 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/JOY Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 643139 Date: 6/26/2017 2:28 PM Location: FORD NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 643176 Date: 6/26/2017 1:03 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643176 Date: 6/26/2017 1:12 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643259 Date: 6/26/2017 9:31 PM Location: SUPERIOR/GEDDES Ticket #: 17WD06217 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: MISD    dwls Citation 2: MISD    improper plate

Log ID: 643259 Date: 6/26/2017 10:48 PM Location: CLARK/FORD Ticket #: 6223 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    child restraint Citation 2: C/I    speed

Log ID: 643277 Date: 6/27/2017 2:04 AM Location: CLARK/NOTTINGHAM Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 643303 Date: 6/27/2017 2:55 PM Location: FORD GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 643337 Date: 6/27/2017 1:03 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643337 Date: 6/27/2017 2:14 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643399 Date: 6/27/2017 10:11 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17WD06311 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    no proof insur

Log ID: 643399 Date: 6/27/2017 7:18 PM Location: RIDGE GEDDES Ticket #: 6305 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: MISD    dwls Citation 2: C/I    insurance Citation3: C/I    fail to stop leaving private

Log ID: 643423 Date: 6/28/2017 4:01 AM Location: CLARK/DEVON Ticket #: 17WD06314 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS Citation 2: MISD    POSS. DRUG PARA.

Log ID: 643423 Date: 6/28/2017 2:54 AM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 643466 Date: 6/28/2017 10:06 AM Location: FORD GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 643483 Date: 6/28/2017 2:58 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643483 Date: 6/28/2017 12:18 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 643487 Date: 6/28/2017 2:34 PM Location: PROSPECT & VREELAND Ticket #: WD6329 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF INS

Log ID: 643568 Date: 6/28/2017 9:43 PM Location: CLARK/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 643568 Date: 6/28/2017 8:59 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 9 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 643568 Date: 6/28/2017 9:10 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 643599 Date: 6/29/2017 2:45 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 643599 Date: 6/29/2017 2:26 AM Location: SUPERIOR/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 643599 Date: 6/29/2017 4:16 AM Location: HRD/ SUPERIOS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 643640 Date: 6/29/2017 2:09 PM Location: PLYMOUTH BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 643640 Date: 6/29/2017 3:07 PM Location: PLYMOUTH DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 643640 Date: 6/29/2017 1:26 PM Location: PLYMOUTH BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 643648 Date: 6/29/2017 2:16 PM Location: CLARK & RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 643740 Date: 6/30/2017 12:58 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: 17WD06434 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Citation 1: C/I    Impede Traffic

Log ID: 643746 Date: 6/29/2017 9:52 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL

Log ID: 643812 Date: 6/30/2017 3:14 PM Location: HOGBACK CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 643812 Date: 6/30/2017 1:50 PM Location: RIDGE GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 643814 Date: 6/30/2017 2:52 PM Location: PROSPECT & CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 643918 Date: 6/30/2017 11:19 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Total Citations Issued: 49

Total Citation 1s: 36

Total Citation 2s: 10

Total Citation 3s: 3

Tickets Not Issued: 178

Total Traffic Stops: 228

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 2

7/5/2017 10:50:49 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 10 of 10



Deputy Log Total Property Check: 1 for a total of  100 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 47 for a total of  1055 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  125 minutes

Total # of Activities: 51 for a total of  1300 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 
1 - Oakbrook Park:

51 for a total of  1300 minutes  ( 21 hours 40 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

07/05/2017

10:47 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

7/5/2017 10:47:51 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



639764 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 6/4/2017 1:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9130 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR CAR W/ DOMESTIC IN PROGRESS.
SGT MAHALIK

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

640131 336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J Date/Time: 6/6/2017 1:30 PM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: Minutes: 120 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: sta.1 / polygraph: polygraph exam ref 16-65789 mdop investigation / superior 
twp deputy ross reassigned to scio twp per sgt.fox.

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

640131 336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J Date/Time: 6/6/2017 3:30 PM Type: Proactive Patrol       

Location: Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: sta.1 -> sta.7: travel time. Assist Into: Superior Twp.

640352 1530 RUSH, HORACE E Date/Time: 6/7/2017 8:30 AM Type: Special Detail         

Location: Minutes: 450 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: St Joseph Mercy Hospital; Active Shooter Scenario per Lt. Marocco Assist Into: Superior Twp.

640356 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B Date/Time: 6/7/2017 5:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9182 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED MACARTHUR UNIT / APPROVED EGELER Assist Into: Superior Twp.

640651 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 6/9/2017 2:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8974 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Dispo: Backed w/Shots Fired call. Approved by Sgt. Campbell. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

640726 2171 BEEVER, JESSE L Date/Time: 6/10/2017 12:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1853 ASHLEY DR Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUT UNITS PER SGT ARTS Assist Into: Superior Twp.

640811 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 6/10/2017 8:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9150 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Dispo: Backed the 768 unit w/Disorderly Person call. Approved by Sgt. 
Pennington. 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

641636 966 ADKINS JR, PAUL BLAKE Date/Time: 6/16/2017 5:30 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 8874 MACARTHUR Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNIT WITH FA, ATTEMPT TO LOCATE SUSPECT  
PER ARTS

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

641640 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 6/16/2017 5:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8784 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 761 PER SGT ARTS Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

641640 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 6/16/2017 6:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8784 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 761 PER SGT ARTS Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

7/5/2017 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 1 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
07/05/2017

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



641774 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 6/17/2017 4:25 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 3540 DIXBORO LN Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ALARM WITH OPEN DOOR...CLEAR BUILDING WITH SUPERIOR CAR
SGT MAHALICK

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

641921 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 6/18/2017 12:25 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9160 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST MACARTHUR BLVD CAR W/SHOTS FIRED PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

641925 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 6/18/2017 12:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9160 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 688/UNFOUNDED PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

641921 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 6/18/2017 5:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9150 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST WOOLLAMS W/A&B PER SGT MAHALICK, Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

641919 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D Date/Time: 6/18/2017 11:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8954 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST DEPS W/ SHOTS; ALL WAS SECURE Assist Into: Superior Twp.

642046 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 6/19/2017 3:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE LOT 356 Minutes: 120 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: PROCESSED SCENE
SGT MAHALICK

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

642030 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 6/19/2017 3:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE LOT 356 Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST PER MAHALICK 
RA FOR MEDICAL WEED

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

642421 746 MERCURE, THOMAS 
DELAND

Date/Time: 6/21/2017 8:30 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 1793 SHEFFIELD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: PER LT FLORES, BACK LOSEY Assist Into: Superior Twp.

642540 2171 BEEVER, JESSE L Date/Time: 6/21/2017 9:35 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9250 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST BLVD UNIT WITH LARGE FIGHT PER SGT PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp.

642457 981 WIESE, DEREK PAUL Date/Time: 6/21/2017 9:35 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9250 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISPO: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS / SGT PENNINGTON Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

643010 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 6/25/2017 4:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9242 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

7/5/2017 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 2 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
07/05/2017

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Salem Twp 1 trip totaling 60 minutes

Scio 2 trips totaling 140 minutes

Ypsilanti Twp 24 trips totaling 1350 minutes

Total: 27 trips totaling 1550 minutes

Total Minutes: ( 25  hours    50  minutes ) 1,550

Comments: ASSIST WOOLLAMS W/SUSPICIOUS, POSSIBLE B&E, PER SGT 
MAHALICK

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

643286 597 FLINT, CYNTHIA MARIE Date/Time: 6/27/2017 7:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9272 MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: 9272 MacArthur Blvd  Assist Family Trouble
Dispo: Secure / GOA / Approved Sgt Cook

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

643312 2223 WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R Date/Time: 6/27/2017 9:00 AM Type: Court(Overtime)        

Location: Minutes: 210 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: TRANSPORT VICTIM TO COURT/ COURT CASE DISMISSED Assist Into: Superior Twp.

643481 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P Date/Time: 6/28/2017 12:15 PM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: STA2 Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: PER PROSECUTORS OFFICE SW FOR PHONE RECORDS Assist Into: Superior Twp.

643481 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P Date/Time: 6/28/2017 7:30 PM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: STA2 Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: SEARCH WARRANT FOR SUPERIOR DV Assist Into: Superior Twp.

643699 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 6/29/2017 5:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: NIXON/WARRENT Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Salem Twp

Comments: Assisted unknown crash, possible stolen vehicle-Helped with traffic control Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

7/5/2017 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 3 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
07/05/2017

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month: June

Year: 2017

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Superior Twp-SUT

7/5/2017 10:22:49 AM                  Page 1 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of June

Classification Jun/2016 Jun/2017 %Change

10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 0%

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 0 1 0%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 1 0%

12000  ROBBERY 0 2 0%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 15 8 -46.6%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 4 3 -25%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 1 1 0%

20000  ARSON 0 0 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 0 6 0%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 0 1 0%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 4 2 -50%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 1 2 100%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 2 3 50%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 1 0%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 0 1 0%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 1 2 100%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 0%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 2 2 0%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 0%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 2 0 -100%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 8 8 0%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 0 0%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 6 6 0%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 0%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 1 0 -100%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 1 0%

Group A Totals 47 51 8.510%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0%

26006  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 0 0 0%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 1 0%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 0 0%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 2 2 0%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 1 0 -100%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 0 2 0%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 2 0%

7/5/2017 10:22:49 AM                  Page 2 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of June

Classification Jun/2016 Jun/2017 %Change

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 3 2 -33.3%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 1 0%

57001  TRESPASS 0 2 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 2 3 50%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 0 0%

Group B Totals 9 15 66.66%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 8 5 -37.5%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 2 6 200%

3000  WARRANTS 17 10 -41.1%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 23 32 39.13%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 10 17 70%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 173 161 -6.93%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 0%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 271 221 -18.4%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 158 253 60.12%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 9 15 66.66%

3900  ALARMS 49 48 -2.04%

Group C Totals 720 768 6.666%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 1 0 -100%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 2 0 -100%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 1 0 -100%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 4 1 -75%

Group D Totals 8 1 -87.5%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%

Group E Totals 0 0 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 8 6 -25%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 42 50 19.04%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 2 1 -50%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 2 3 50%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 0%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 2 5 150%

Group F Totals 56 65 16.07%

City : Superior Twp Totals 840 900 7.142%

7/5/2017 10:22:49 AM                  Page 3 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through June

Classification 2016 2017 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 1 0 -100%

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1 0 -100%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 3 2 -33.3%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 1 0 -100%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 2 1 -50%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 2 0%

12000  ROBBERY 6 4 -33.3%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 64 51 -20.3%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 18 22 22.22%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 3 7 133.3%

20000  ARSON 0 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 12 25 108.3%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 3 3 0%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 1 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 15 18 20%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 10 16 60%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 1 3 200%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 9 9 0%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 3 6 100%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 1 1 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 1 2 100%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 6 10 66.66%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 8 9 12.5%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 1 0 -100%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 8 9 12.5%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 1 0 -100%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 4 2 -50%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 39 34 -12.8%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 1 0%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 21 19 -9.52%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 5 2 -60%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 8 2 -75%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 2 3 50%

Group A Totals 257 265 3.112%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 1 0 -100%

26006  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 1 0 -100%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 3 3 0%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 4 3 -25%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 10 5 -50%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 3 0 -100%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 14 13 -7.14%

7/5/2017 10:22:49 AM                  Page 4 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through June

Classification 2016 2017 %Change

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 5 6 20%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 2 0 -100%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 1 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 17 16 -5.88%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 4 2 -50%

57001  TRESPASS 13 6 -53.8%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 4 11 175%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 1 0 -100%

Group B Totals 84 66 -21.4%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 38 32 -15.7%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 15 22 46.66%

3000  WARRANTS 81 50 -38.2%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 154 217 40.90%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 119 135 13.44%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 1018 888 -12.7%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 1 0 -100%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 1401 1158 -17.3%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 815 1014 24.41%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 61 94 54.09%

3900  ALARMS 302 255 -15.5%

Group C Totals 4005 3865 -3.49%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 2 0 -100%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 4 2 -50%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 1 1 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 8 3 -62.5%

Group D Totals 15 6 -60%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 2 0 -100%

Group E Totals 2 0 -100%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 35 39 11.42%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 197 254 28.93%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 8 5 -37.5%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 14 17 21.42%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 3 1 -66.6%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 20 22 10%

Group F Totals 277 338 22.02%

City : Superior Twp Totals 4640 4540 -2.15%

7/5/2017 10:22:49 AM                  Page 5 of 5



Log # Deputy ID / Name

639768 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T
CONGRESS/CONGRESS

Date/Time: 6/03/17   23:55
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti (city)

Comments: assist ypd w flee and elude/man w gun, mahalick approved

639755 1691 TOTH, GRANT A
CONGRESS/CONGRESS

Date/Time: 6/04/17   0:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 15
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti (city)

Comments: ASSIST YPD WITH 100+ PEOPLE FIGHTING - CLEARED BT SGT MAHALICK

639755 1691 TOTH, GRANT A Date/Time: 6/04/17   0:15
Traffic Stop           

Minutes: 10
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti (city)

Comments: GUN / DOPE ARREST

639768 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T
CONGRESS/CONGRESS

Date/Time: 6/04/17   0:15
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 50
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti (city)

Comments: assist toth w traffic stop/stolen gun recovery, mahalick approved

639755 1691 TOTH, GRANT A
CONGRESS/CONGRESS

Date/Time: 6/04/17   0:25
Self-Initiated Activity

Minutes: 185
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti (city)

Comments: TWO JUVENILES / ONE ADULT - ONE GUN TWO BAGS OF CRACK 

640164 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 6/06/17   13:40
Administrative Duty    

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Scio Twp.

Comments: reassigned to Scio per 621/Sgt Cook

640164 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 6/06/17   14:00
Property Check

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Scio Twp.

Comments: Jackson Ave car dealerships

640164 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 6/06/17   14:20
Property Check

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Scio Twp.

Comments: Meijer

640164 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 6/06/17   14:40
Property Check

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Scio Twp.

Comments: Scio Farms

640164 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 6/06/17   15:00
Property Check

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Scio Twp.

Comments: Baker Rd truck stops

640164 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 6/06/17   15:20
Selective Enforcement  

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Scio Twp.

Comments: HRD

640164 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 6/06/17   15:40
Administrative Duty    

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Scio Twp.

Comments: travel back to Superior Twp

640833 2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON D
1320 CONCORD

Date/Time: 6/11/17   2:25
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 35
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Sgt. Archer approved; Contact with subjects, scene security

640866 2223 WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R
1320 CONCORD

Date/Time: 6/11/17   2:30
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP (SGT. ARCHER)

640957 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A
HEWITT/CONGRESS

Date/Time: 6/11/17   22:30
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 60
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST ROY/WALLACE

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
7/5/2017  10:59 AM

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

Out of Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)

Page 1p_al_out_of_area



640937 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T
1057 RUE DEAUVILLE

Date/Time: 6/11/17   23:15
Service Requests       

Minutes: 10
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: area check per Sgt Campbell, unfounded

640957 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 6/11/17   23:30
Administrative Duty    

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: WORKING ON REPORT/CFS`S

641090 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM
2201 HOGBACK

Date/Time: 6/12/17   19:10
Service Requests       

Minutes: 210
Type: Location: Area: Pittsfield Twp.

Comments: INVESTIGATION/ REPORT COMPLETED

641257 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM
5294 DIXBORO FARMS

Date/Time: 6/13/17   21:15
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 35
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: ASSIST ATTEMPT TO LOCATE SUSPECT OF DV/ OUT OF AREA PER SGT. HUNT

641279 1780 SMITH, JESSE N
MICHIGAN/SPENCER

Date/Time: 6/13/17   21:30
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: 2 car crash with injuries.  responded to check on welfare of occupants.
sgt egeler approved due to close proximity to call and short handed in twp

641949 958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL
TERRITORIAL/ ZEEB

Date/Time: 6/18/17   8:40
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 170
Type: Location: Area: Webster Twp.

Comments: PER SGT ARCHER, ASSIST W/ S/W, U PF M ER, BLOOD OWI, PROS/ JUDGE, BLOOD KIT, U OF M ER, 
REPORT WRITING

642016 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T
9908 ARDMORE

Date/Time: 6/18/17   18:00
Service Requests       

Minutes: 35
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: assist gorney w edp, sgt pennington authorized

642161 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Date/Time: 6/19/17   16:00
Court (Regular Time)   

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: BOTH CASES PLEAD

642829 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM
8 MILE

Date/Time: 6/23/17   17:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: ASSIST TOT 760/ SGT EGLER

642829 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM
7628 SEVEN MILE

Date/Time: 6/23/17   17:20
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: ASSIST REF SUSPICIOUS/ SGT. EGLER

643064 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM
8 MILE

Date/Time: 6/25/17   17:05
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 115
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: ASSIST/ SGT PENNINGTON

643746 744 HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL
E CLARK/ RIDGE

Date/Time: 6/29/17   22:10
Service Requests       

Minutes: 10
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: DISP:  17-51435 HVA requested assistance with disorderly on a medical.  Sgt. Egeler enroute and approved assistance.
HVA was able to get subject to calm down and cooperate.

Total Minutes:  1240 ( 20  hours    40  minutes )

Pittsfield Twp.: 1   trips totaling  210  minutes

Salem Twp.: 5   trips totaling  225  minutes

Scio Twp.: 7   trips totaling  140  minutes

Webster Twp.: 1   trips totaling  170  minutes

Ypsilanti (city): 5   trips totaling  280  minutes

Ypsilanti Twp.: 8   trips totaling  215  minutes

Page 2p_al_out_of_area



CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty: 2 for a total of  75 minutes

Total Follow Up: 3 for a total of  100 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 6 for a total of  250 minutes

Total Service Request: 3 for a total of  95 minutes

Total # of Activities: 14 for a total of  520 minutes

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 322 for a total of  7430 minutes

Total Briefing: 146 for a total of  2965 minutes

Total Court (Overtime): 3 for a total of  450 minutes

Total Community Relations: 71 for a total of  2265 minutes

Total Court Off-Duty: 1 for a total of  150 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 39 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 40 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 125 for a total of  6550 minutes

Total Out of Service: 27 for a total of  110 minutes

Total Property Check: 140 for a total of  2900 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 565 for a total of  12465 minutes

Total Special Detail: 14 for a total of  750 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 75 for a total of  2015 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 15 for a total of  465 minutes

Total SM: 73 for a total of  1730 minutes

Total Service Request: 318 for a total of  14055 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 49 for a total of  1955 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 228 for a total of  3770 minutes

Total # of Activities: 2251 for a total of  60025 minutes

Detective Log Total Administrative Duty: 2 for a total of  450 minutes

Total Follow Up: 6 for a total of  870 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of  120 minutes

Total # of Activities: 9 for a total of  1440 minutes

General Fund Patrol Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  60 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 4 for a total of  100 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 1 for a total of  30 minutes

Total SM: 1 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of  60 minutes

Total # of Activities: 8 for a total of  280 minutes

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 73 for a total of  3920 minutes

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

07/05/2017

10:47 AM

Date Range:
Area: Superior Twp.

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

7/5/2017 10:47:16 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 2



Supervisor Log Total Briefing: 7 for a total of  165 minutes

Total Community Relations: 1 for a total of  5 minutes

Total Out of Service: 14 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 25 for a total of  385 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of  5 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 8 for a total of  410 minutes

Total # of Activities: 129 for a total of  4890 minutes

Total Superior Twp.: 2411 for a total of  67155 minutes  ( 1119 hours 15 minutes)

7/5/2017 10:47:16 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 2 of 2



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 639338 Date: 6/1/2017 1:12 AM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: 17WD05399 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DRUG PARAPHENALIA

Log ID: 639653 Date: 6/2/2017 9:18 PM Location: 9220 MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Log ID: 639697 Date: 6/3/2017 6:43 PM Location: CLARK & PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 639697 Date: 6/3/2017 5:55 PM Location: CLARK & RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641449 Date: 6/15/2017 7:32 AM Location: STAMFORD/ WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641613 Date: 6/15/2017 10:22 PM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 2:46 AM Location: DAMN/ PANAMA Ticket #: 17WD05803 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    INSURANCE

Log ID: 641634 Date: 6/16/2017 12:55 AM Location: STAMFORD/ STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 641710 Date: 6/16/2017 9:21 PM Location: STAMFORD / MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD05811 Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 6:41 PM Location: ABBY & ASCOT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 6:11 PM Location: PROSPECT & CLARK Ticket #: WD5822 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDING

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 4:24 PM Location: CLARK & RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 6:22 PM Location: STAMFORD & MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 4:43 PM Location: CLARK & MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 5:39 PM Location: 8654 MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641833 Date: 6/17/2017 7:13 PM Location: MACARTHUR & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 641929 Date: 6/18/2017 4:48 AM Location: CLARK/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642728 Date: 6/22/2017 11:01 PM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Area: 142 AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - 
MacArthur Blvd

Date 
Range:

6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

7/5/2017 10:52:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 4



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 642753 Date: 6/23/2017 4:05 AM Location: BAZLEY/ WIARD Ticket #: 17WD06005 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    NO LICENSE

Log ID: 642869 Date: 6/23/2017 11:48 PM Location: ANDOVER/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642869 Date: 6/23/2017 9:30 PM Location: HARRIS/ ASCOT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642869 Date: 6/23/2017 9:47 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD06046 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    INSURANCE

Log ID: 642869 Date: 6/23/2017 10:06 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HEATHER Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642869 Date: 6/23/2017 8:45 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642872 Date: 6/23/2017 9:48 PM Location: STEPHENS / KINGSTON Ticket #: 17WD06045 Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Citation 1: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE Citation 2: C/I    NO PROOF INSURANCE

Log ID: 642872 Date: 6/23/2017 9:29 PM Location: MACARTHUR / WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L

Log ID: 642994 Date: 6/24/2017 10:32 PM Location: HARRIS/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642994 Date: 6/24/2017 11:45 PM Location: DAWN/ STAMFORD Ticket #: 17WD06101 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    INSURANCE

Log ID: 642994 Date: 6/24/2017 11:19 PM Location: STAMFORD/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642994 Date: 6/24/2017 9:18 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642994 Date: 6/24/2017 9:38 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642994 Date: 6/24/2017 10:11 PM Location: CLARK/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642994 Date: 6/24/2017 8:25 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 642994 Date: 6/24/2017 8:56 PM Location: PANAMA/ PANAMA CT Ticket #: 17WD06093 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    UNLICENSED DRIVER

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 5:03 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 6:21 PM Location: 8646 MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 7:40 PM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 8:03 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 8:26 PM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 8:51 PM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 9:14 PM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 4:16 PM Location: PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

7/5/2017 10:52:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 4



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 4:23 PM Location: STAMFORD/MCARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 10:27 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643353 Date: 6/27/2017 4:09 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643423 Date: 6/28/2017 1:15 AM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 643513 Date: 6/28/2017 9:27 PM Location: DAWN/ STANFORD Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 643513 Date: 6/28/2017 9:11 PM Location: STANFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 643513 Date: 6/28/2017 8:47 PM Location: DAWN/ STANFORD Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 643513 Date: 6/28/2017 8:39 PM Location: DAWN/ STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 643648 Date: 6/29/2017 3:02 PM Location: SAMFORD & HAMLETT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 643724 Date: 6/29/2017 7:03 PM Location: HARRIS/ASCOT Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643724 Date: 6/29/2017 7:25 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: 17WD06425 Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 643724 Date: 6/29/2017 7:00 PM Location: STAMFORD/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643724 Date: 6/29/2017 8:15 PM Location: MACARTHUR HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643724 Date: 6/29/2017 7:51 PM Location: WIARD/FAIRWAY CT Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643724 Date: 6/29/2017 7:35 PM Location: MACARTHUR/GULFVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643724 Date: 6/29/2017 5:09 PM Location: MACARTHUR/WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643724 Date: 6/29/2017 4:51 PM Location: MACARTHUR/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT DAVID

Log ID: 643814 Date: 6/30/2017 8:46 AM Location: MACARTHUR & CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Total Citations Issued: 11

Total Citation 1s: 10

Total Citation 2s: 1

Total Citation 3s: 0

Tickets Not Issued: 50

Total Traffic Stops: 60

7/5/2017 10:52:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 4



Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 0

7/5/2017 10:52:02 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 4



S
h

if
ts

S
e
rv

ic
e

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
ts

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
to

p
s

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 W

ri
tt

e
n

U
D

-1
0
s

S
R

 &
 T

S
 

E
n

d
in

g
 i
n

 

A
rr

e
s
t

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

A
rr

e
s
ts

 (
S

I)

F
e
lo

n
y
 A

rr
e
s
ts

 

(S
I)

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

C
iv

il
 I
n

fr
a
c
ti

o
n

s

P
a
rk

in
g

 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

O
U

IL
 A

rr
e
s
ts

966 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2171 4 7 9 1 0 0 1 0 1 4 0 0

2071 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

991 23 33 43 11 2 0 1 0 0 12 0 0

1781 2 4 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1749 2 1 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

351 29 54 60 12 7 0 0 0 2 5 0 0

1152 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1775 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

793 14 25 30 8 3 0 0 0 0 3 0 0

832 12 26 19 5 0 0 0 0 8 1 0 0

322 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0

33 2 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

744 3 12 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2172 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1986 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

797 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

958 15 38 6 25 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1802 23 39 18 15 2 0 0 0 1 2 0 0

2090 8 6 8 16 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 0

952 4 0 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0

2087 13 44 28 9 0 0 0 2 0 5 0 0

1050 19 62 42 16 5 0 1 0 0 3 1 0

1750 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2221 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

461 5 9 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

RUSSELL, TYREESE M 0 0

SCAFASCI, JOHN ALBERT 0 0

ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 1 0

ROY, JAMES M 0 0

REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 0 0

ROBERTS, BRANDON D 7 0 0

MCGRADY, PATRICK T 11 0 0

MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W 9 0 0

KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 0 0

LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 0 1

HOGAN II, MICHAEL D 1 0 0

HOUK, RICHARD A 0 0

HENDRICKS, TODD ALAN 0 0

HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 0 0

HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 2 0 0

HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 0 0

FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C 0 0

GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT 0 0

CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 0 0

DEZWAAN, KEITH AREND 0 0

CORRIE, PAUL E 0 0

CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 2 0 0

BYNUM, L'SHANE D 0 0

CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 2 0 0

ADKINS JR, PAUL BLAKE 0 0

BEEVER, JESSE L 1 1

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Individual Deputy Statistical Report

Date Range: 6/1/2017 - 6/30/2017

Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

S
h

if
ts

 

w
/P

a
rt

n
e
r

S
e
lf

 I
n

it
ia

te
d

 

W
a
rr

a
n

t 

A
rr

e
s
ts

W
a
rr

a
n

t 
M

e
e
ts

 /
 

P
ic

k
 U

p
s

 7/5/2017 10:53:22 AM



1780 14 27 26 7 1 1 0 1 4 7 0 1

267 20 23 35 5 1 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

1691 14 18 10 22 0 1 0 0 2 3 0 0

545 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2223 15 34 47 8 0 0 1 2 6 5 0 0

1758 1 5 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

255 479 433 167 28 3 5 7 26 63 1 1Grand Total: 55 2 2

WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R 8 0 0

YEAGER, BRIAN S 0 0

TOTH, GRANT A 8 0 0

WAGNER, GERALD WADE 0 0

SMITH, JESSE N 5 0 0

STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 0 0

 7/5/2017 10:53:22 AM



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report – JUNE, 2017 

8882 9910 9400

4427

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

10000

Total Incidents

All of 2014 

All of 2015

All of 2016

As of 2017

135
179

145
72 53 70

47

28

657
576

617

255

347

375
372

217

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes

All of 2014

All of 2015

All of 2016

As of 2017

 













































REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 1/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

478,203.72 100.03 (128.69)0.00 491,004.00 491,132.69 CURRENT- REAL/PROPERTY/IFT TAXES101-000-402.000
338.61 2.63 486.86 0.00 500.00 13.14 PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP101-000-403.050

1,357.00 47.92 1,562.50 287.50 3,000.00 1,437.50 TRAILER FEES101-000-404.000
1,728.63 98.09 34.40 0.00 1,800.00 1,765.60 PILOT PROGRAM TAXES101-000-406.000

0.00 100.00 (279.63)0.00 0.00 279.63 PPT REIMBURSEMENT101-000-407.000
142,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 142,000.00 142,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES - COMCAST101-000-452.000
49,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 49,000.00 49,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES - AT&T101-000-453.000

151,178.00 17.78 854,312.00 181,451.00 1,038,997.00 184,685.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE101-000-574.000
0.00 0.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 0.00 STATE REIMBURSEMENT FOR ROWS101-000-575.000

34,559.00 100.00 (34,559.00)0.00 0.00 34,559.00 STATE EVIP DISTRIBUTION101-000-576.000
833.20 1.25 1,975.00 0.00 2,000.00 25.00 ORDINANCE VIOLATION REIMBURSEMENTS101-000-605.000
516.78 203.06 (1,855.00)2,205.00 1,800.00 3,655.00 PLANNING ADMIINISTRATION FEES101-000-607.000

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING DEPARTMENT FEES101-000-608.000
650.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 MEETINGS, COURT REIMBURSEMENT REVENUE101-000-611.000

0.00 0.00 30,065.00 0.00 30,065.00 0.00 SUMMER TAX COLLECTION FEES101-000-626.000
880.00 30.50 2,224.00 66.00 3,200.00 976.00 SOLID WASTE REVENUE101-000-630.000

1,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 RECYCLING EDUCATION REVENUE101-000-631.000
1,000.00 29.17 3,400.00 0.00 4,800.00 1,400.00 SYCAMORE MEADOWS LITTER CONTROL101-000-632.000

0.00 100.00 (1,200.00)0.00 0.00 1,200.00 DANBURY LITTER CONTROL101-000-633.000
3.73 0.99 1,188.13 2.98 1,200.00 11.87 INTEREST101-000-664.000

599.44 68.58 628.36 0.00 2,000.00 1,371.64 DELIQUENT INTEREST & PENALTY INCOME101-000-666.000
0.69 100.00 (8.44)1.60 0.00 8.44 MEDICAL INSURANCE/COBRA INCOME101-000-672.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS INCOME101-000-673.000

10,430.89 129.02 (5,804.88)2,482.31 20,000.00 25,804.88 CELL TOWER REVENUE101-000-674.000
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 DELIQUENT W/S BILLS ADMIN FEE INCOME101-000-675.000

9,310.00 50.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 CTAP GRANT - DIXBORO SIGNAGE101-000-695.076
492.56 846.00 (3,730.01)225.00 500.00 4,230.01 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME101-000-698.000

0.00 0.00 105,812.00 0.00 105,812.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE101-000-699.000

885,582.25 49.34 975,422.60 191,721.39 1,925,478.00 950,055.40 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

885,582.25 49.34 975,422.60 191,721.39 1,925,478.00 950,055.40 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101-TOWNSHIP BOARD

1,950.00 33.93 5,550.00 1,050.00 8,400.00 2,850.00 BOARD OF TRUSTEES STIPENDS101-101-700.000
1,730.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER BOARD/COMMISSION SALARIES101-101-701.000

0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 WETALNDS BOARD STIPENDS101-101-701.005
0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 DIXBORO REVIEW BOARD STIPENDS101-101-701.010
0.00 13.79 2,000.00 0.00 2,320.00 320.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL STIPENDS101-101-701.015
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 CONTRACT SERVICES101-101-703.000
0.00 100.00 (183.42)0.00 0.00 183.42 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-101-727.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION101-101-860.000

3,680.00 20.93 12,666.58 1,050.00 16,020.00 3,353.42 Total Dept 101-TOWNSHIP BOARD

Dept 102-ADMINISTRATION
5,026.90 69.39 3,581.19 1,993.41 11,700.00 8,118.81 SALARIES101-102-702.000

195.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 TRAINING101-102-710.000
573.86 96.15 26.00 0.00 676.00 650.00 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-102-717.000

1,219.78 36.22 2,551.36 647.65 4,000.00 1,448.64 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-102-727.000
9,735.47 58.54 5,803.74 (28.06)14,000.00 8,196.26 POSTAGE101-102-728.000

0.00 11.20 4,440.00 0.00 5,000.00 560.00 CEMETARY UPKEEP EXPENSE101-102-777.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 2/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT101-102-798.000
2,295.00 9.33 13,600.00 1,087.50 15,000.00 1,400.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ATTORNEYS101-102-800.000

0.00 96.17 390.00 9,780.00 10,170.00 9,780.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUDIT101-102-800.010
0.00 0.89 14,867.00 0.00 15,000.00 133.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ENGINEERS101-102-800.015

17,536.88 21.41 7,858.51 163.20 10,000.00 2,141.49 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER101-102-801.000
6,964.25 71.36 4,295.49 5,053.90 15,000.00 10,704.51 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IT101-102-802.000
2,212.53 45.87 2,814.86 456.85 5,200.00 2,385.14 TELECOMMUNICATIONS101-102-850.000
4,741.47 41.83 6,980.83 1,003.83 12,000.00 5,019.17 INSURANCE & BONDS101-102-851.000
2,911.31 19.05 4,047.55 303.27 5,000.00 952.45 TRANSPORTATION101-102-860.000

0.00 95.68 34.59 123.16 800.00 765.41 MEALS & LODGING101-102-861.000
5,102.44 83.45 1,406.96 458.53 8,500.00 7,093.04 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-102-900.000

401.60 2.44 4,878.20 0.00 5,000.00 121.80 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-102-930.000
(751.92)33.64 (1,592.61)(137.30)(2,400.00)(807.39)OTHER FUND CONTRIBUTIONS101-102-940.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 2,150.00 2,150.00 2,150.00 YPSILANTI MEALS ON WHEELS101-102-952.000
621.09 37.38 1,565.41 0.00 2,500.00 934.59 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-102-954.000

3,801.44 35.64 12,871.24 5,869.09 20,000.00 7,128.76 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-102-958.000
265.45 42.38 576.25 25.00 1,000.00 423.75 BANK FEES & CHARGES101-102-963.000

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT OVER $5,000101-102-980.000
795.01 18.53 3,258.99 0.00 4,000.00 741.01 EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000101-102-981.000
69.00 3.72 4,813.91 0.00 5,000.00 186.09 TAX CHARGEBACKS101-102-985.000

1,000.00 150.33 (251.63)0.00 500.00 751.63 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-102-999.000

64,716.56 40.26 105,317.84 28,950.03 176,296.00 70,978.16 Total Dept 102-ADMINISTRATION

Dept 171-TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR
29,889.80 38.46 49,258.50 6,157.30 80,045.00 30,786.50 SUPERVISOR SALARY101-171-700.000
5,873.60 51.79 5,785.70 723.26 12,002.00 6,216.30 TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TAXB BENEFITS101-171-717.000

0.00 29.99 70.01 0.00 100.00 29.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-171-727.000

35,763.40 40.19 55,114.21 6,880.56 92,147.00 37,032.79 Total Dept 171-TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR

Dept 191-ELECTIONS
1,301.05 2.40 19,181.22 471.78 19,653.00 471.78 SALARIES101-191-702.000

0.00 100.00 (4,010.00)4,010.00 0.00 4,010.00 FICA EXEMPT SALARY101-191-702.037
11,554.43 21.92 4,685.00 780.25 6,000.00 1,315.00 CONTRACT SERVICES101-191-703.000

0.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-191-717.000
408.87 6.40 936.02 0.00 1,000.00 63.98 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-191-727.000

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 POSTAGE101-191-728.000
4,226.92 77.24 227.56 104.00 1,000.00 772.44 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191-740.000
1,750.00 100.00 0.00 750.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PRECINCT RENT101-191-862.000

278.22 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-191-900.000
1,879.93 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000101-191-981.000

21,399.42 15.64 41,169.80 6,116.03 48,803.00 7,633.20 Total Dept 191-ELECTIONS

Dept 201-ACCOUNTING
25,760.87 32.05 55,046.04 4,730.94 81,010.00 25,963.96 SALARIES101-201-702.000

0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 TRAINING101-201-710.000
9,074.53 100.01 (0.30)0.00 3,142.00 3,142.30 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-201-717.000

358.44 38.27 493.86 0.00 800.00 306.14 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-201-727.000
(9,712.81)33.78 (14,568.55)(1,378.04)(22,000.00)(7,431.45)OTHER FUND CONTRIBUTIONS101-201-940.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 3/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures

25,481.03 34.10 42,471.05 3,352.90 64,452.00 21,980.95 Total Dept 201-ACCOUNTING

Dept 209-ASSESSOR
46,317.42 34.96 85,273.05 8,418.87 131,100.00 45,826.95 SALARIES101-209-702.000

0.00 100.00 (825.00)0.00 0.00 825.00 BOARD OF REVIEW SALARIES101-209-702.050
668.20 26.79 1,830.36 0.00 2,500.00 669.64 CONTRACT SERVICES101-209-703.000
453.75 2.00 2,450.00 50.00 2,500.00 50.00 TRAINING101-209-710.000

9,251.70 64.35 5,641.35 1,350.41 15,826.00 10,184.65 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-209-717.000
600.95 12.99 1,305.15 33.62 1,500.00 194.85 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-209-727.000
200.40 40.08 299.60 40.08 500.00 200.40 TELECOMMUNICATIONS101-209-850.000

0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION101-209-860.000
310.47 35.41 322.96 0.00 500.00 177.04 MEALS & LODGING101-209-861.000
240.00 125.00 (125.00)0.00 500.00 625.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-209-958.000

58,042.89 37.78 96,772.47 9,892.98 155,526.00 58,753.53 Total Dept 209-ASSESSOR

Dept 215-CLERK
27,005.30 38.46 44,504.50 5,563.10 72,320.00 27,815.50 CLERK SALARY101-215-700.000
4,062.42 45.82 19,353.60 4,044.60 35,721.00 16,367.40 SALARIES101-215-702.000

0.00 100.00 (634.00)0.00 0.00 634.00 TRAINING101-215-710.000
5,805.40 66.67 650.00 0.00 1,950.00 1,300.00 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-215-717.000

409.98 44.71 829.38 175.99 1,500.00 670.62 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215-727.000

37,283.10 41.97 64,703.48 9,783.69 111,491.00 46,787.52 Total Dept 215-CLERK

Dept 253-TOWNSHIP TREASURER
27,005.30 38.46 44,504.50 5,563.10 72,320.00 27,815.50 TREASURER SALARY101-253-700.000
24,575.06 44.14 32,933.44 5,382.72 58,960.00 26,026.56 SALARIES101-253-702.000

499.95 5.00 475.00 0.00 500.00 25.00 TRAINING101-253-710.000
8,955.84 53.46 11,702.70 1,389.06 25,148.00 13,445.30 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-253-717.000

185.33 58.04 419.65 9.99 1,000.00 580.35 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-253-727.000
0.00 3.64 963.60 36.40 1,000.00 36.40 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-253-740.000
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-253-900.000

(600.00)0.00 (600.00)0.00 (600.00)0.00 OTHER FUND CONTRIBUTIONS101-253-940.000
0.00 100.00 (50.00)0.00 0.00 50.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-253-958.000

60,621.48 42.53 91,848.89 12,381.27 159,828.00 67,979.11 Total Dept 253-TOWNSHIP TREASURER

Dept 265-BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
5,976.00 38.47 9,848.00 1,231.20 16,004.00 6,156.00 SALARIES101-265-702.000
2,292.00 14.57 5,126.00 140.00 6,000.00 874.00 CONTRACT SERVICES101-265-703.000

0.00 0.00 480.00 0.00 480.00 0.00 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-265-717.000
1,515.80 18.32 4,900.70 539.74 6,000.00 1,099.30 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000

0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION101-265-860.000
4,226.01 42.19 5,780.57 599.40 10,000.00 4,219.43 UTILITIES101-265-920.000
6,140.66 73.40 2,394.16 1,909.26 9,000.00 6,605.84 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

(1,904.58)37.08 (4,530.25)(516.40)(7,200.00)(2,669.75)OTHER FUND CONTRIBUTIONS101-265-940.000
1,995.79 94.47 553.00 1,074.00 10,000.00 9,447.00 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS101-265-976.000

20,241.68 50.97 24,752.18 4,977.20 50,484.00 25,731.82 Total Dept 265-BUILDINGS & GROUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 4/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures
Dept 266-SPECIAL PROJECTS

0.00 3.00 6,305.00 195.00 6,500.00 195.00 MASTER PLAN REVISIONS101-266-947.000
40,000.00 0.00 31,915.00 0.00 31,915.00 0.00 GEDDES RIDGE DRAIN101-266-947.012

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 SIGNAGE101-266-950.000
1,720.00 24.76 15,049.00 4,501.00 20,000.00 4,951.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS - MISCELLANEOUS101-266-962.000

600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-266-970.000
9,535.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 CTAP GRANT DIXBORO 101-266-971.000-CTAP

65.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIXBORO AREA PLAN101-266-972.000
0.00 100.00 (685.92)636.00 0.00 685.92 GALE ROAD - GOODING101-266-973.000

51,920.00 8.92 59,583.08 5,332.00 65,415.00 5,831.92 Total Dept 266-SPECIAL PROJECTS

Dept 278-ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT
14,948.76 38.63 25,210.15 3,207.55 41,076.00 15,865.85 SALARIES101-278-702.000

70.00 3.13 4,650.00 150.00 4,800.00 150.00 CONTRACT SERVICES (MOWING)101-278-703.000
1,717.14 101.77 (30.36)6.00 1,714.00 1,744.36 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-278-717.000

318.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-278-740.000
1,439.07 51.76 1,688.57 348.82 3,500.00 1,811.43 MILEAGE ORDINANCE OFFICER101-278-860.000

585.00 1.79 4,910.62 0.00 5,000.00 89.38 BLIGHT ENFORCEMENT101-278-953.000

19,077.97 34.74 36,928.98 3,712.37 56,590.00 19,661.02 Total Dept 278-ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT

Dept 410-PLANNING DEPARTMENT
420.00 14.48 4,310.00 0.00 5,040.00 730.00 COMMISSION STIPENDS101-410-701.000

5,097.28 39.62 7,065.00 927.00 11,700.00 4,635.00 SALARIES101-410-702.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 CONTRACT SERVICES101-410-703.000
0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 TRAINING101-410-710.000

573.86 96.15 26.00 0.00 676.00 650.00 TAXABLE BENEFITS101-410-717.000
185.00 92.11 31.57 0.00 400.00 368.43 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-410-727.000

1,950.00 17.88 8,212.50 341.25 10,000.00 1,787.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER101-410-801.000
0.00 3.75 962.50 37.50 1,000.00 37.50 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-410-900.000

8,226.14 26.99 22,207.57 1,305.75 30,416.00 8,208.43 Total Dept 410-PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Dept 446-INFRASTRUCTURE
991.93 6.24 7,105.24 300.70 7,578.00 472.76 SALARIES101-446-702.000

0.00 53.00 470.00 0.00 1,000.00 530.00 CONTRACT SERVICES101-446-703.000
0.00 10.09 449.53 50.47 500.00 50.47 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-446-740.000

136,416.65 61.15 97,113.31 20,833.33 250,000.00 152,886.69 ROAD MAINT.101-446-866.000
0.00 123.78 (594.50)0.00 2,500.00 3,094.50 NON-MOTOR TRAILS MAINT.101-446-867.000

3,650.17 10.33 17,934.50 1,315.50 20,000.00 2,065.50 ROW MAINTENANCE101-446-902.000
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 STAMFORD RD. PROPERTY MAINTENANCE101-446-903.000

0.00 0.00 8,200.00 0.00 8,200.00 0.00 UTILITIES - STREETLIGHTS101-446-920.000
0.00 0.00 3,306.00 0.00 3,306.00 0.00 DRAINS101-446-921.000

142,058.75 54.10 134,984.08 22,500.00 294,084.00 159,099.92 Total Dept 446-INFRASTRUCTURE

Dept 528-SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
1,633.40 51.30 2,435.00 585.00 5,000.00 2,565.00 ROADSIDE TRASH REMOVAL101-528-703.000

0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 RECYCLING/HAZARDOUS WASTE101-528-824.000
1,100.00 34.38 2,100.00 0.00 3,200.00 1,100.00 GARBAGE & YARD WASTE TAGS101-528-826.000

633.30 22.40 2,328.00 246.75 3,000.00 672.00 REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUMP USE101-528-828.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 5/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures

3,366.70 30.54 9,863.00 831.75 14,200.00 4,337.00 Total Dept 528-SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

Dept 550-TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
16,130.10 41.67 31,336.05 4,476.59 53,719.00 22,382.95 A.A.T.A. FIXED ROUTE101-550-864.000
7,509.10 41.67 11,037.45 1,576.91 18,922.00 7,884.55 AATA DEMAND RESPONSE101-550-865.000
5,208.35 41.67 7,291.65 1,041.67 12,500.00 5,208.35 CAP COST OF NEW BUSES101-550-868.000

28,847.55 41.67 49,665.15 7,095.17 85,141.00 35,475.85 Total Dept 550-TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS
101,821.25 41.67 146,826.19 20,975.17 251,702.00 104,875.81 TRANSFER TO PARK FUND101-965-966.000

101,821.25 41.67 146,826.19 20,975.17 251,702.00 104,875.81 Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
19,669.81 38.45 33,346.40 3,924.22 54,174.00 20,827.60 FICA101-966-715.000
25,541.43 42.70 47,422.61 6,811.00 82,759.00 35,336.39 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-966-852.000
3,880.40 41.80 5,380.89 760.00 9,245.00 3,864.11 DENTAL INSURANCE101-966-853.000

761.75 40.94 1,129.80 156.64 1,913.00 783.20 VISION INSURANCE101-966-854.000
716.56 40.49 1,118.83 150.95 1,880.00 761.17 LIFE INSURANCE101-966-855.000
108.00 33.00 268.00 27.00 400.00 132.00 HSA ADMINISTRATION FEES101-966-856.000

6,525.00 41.24 12,092.50 1,697.50 20,580.00 8,487.50 HCSP101-966-857.000
24,225.19 34.27 53,850.97 5,717.24 81,932.00 28,081.03 PENSION101-966-858.000

81,428.14 38.86 154,610.00 19,244.55 252,883.00 98,273.00 Total Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

763,976.06 40.30 1,149,484.55 164,381.42 1,925,478.00 775,993.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

121,606.19 100.00 (174,061.95)27,339.97 0.00 174,061.95 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

763,976.06 40.30 1,149,484.55 164,381.42 1,925,478.00 775,993.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
885,582.25 49.34 975,422.60 191,721.39 1,925,478.00 950,055.40 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 6/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - LEGAL DEFENSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

527.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PILOT PROGRAM TAXES204-000-406.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE204-000-699.000

527.54 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

527.54 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 244-DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS/LAND PURCHASES

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER204-244-801.000

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 244-DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS/LAND PURCHASES

Dept 245-LEGAL DEFENSE
2,725.00 100.00 (3,620.00)972.50 0.00 3,620.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ATTORNEYS204-245-800.000

21.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAX CHARGEBACKS204-245-985.000

2,746.06 100.00 (3,620.00)972.50 0.00 3,620.00 Total Dept 245-LEGAL DEFENSE

2,746.06 72.40 1,380.00 972.50 5,000.00 3,620.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,218.52)100.00 3,620.00 (972.50)0.00 (3,620.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2,746.06 72.40 1,380.00 972.50 5,000.00 3,620.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
527.54 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - LEGAL DEFENSE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 7/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

1,751,320.01 100.03 (536.51)0.00 1,798,313.00 1,798,849.51 CURRENT- REAL/PROPERTY/IFT TAXES206-000-402.000
1,201.80 100.00 (48.14)0.00 0.00 48.14 PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP206-000-403.050
6,330.45 100.56 (35.86)0.00 6,430.00 6,465.86 PILOT PROGRAM TAXES206-000-406.000

0.00 100.00 (2,042.32)0.00 0.00 2,042.32 PPT REIMBURSEMENT206-000-407.000
0.00 100.00 (212,727.00)0.00 0.00 212,727.00 GRANTS206-000-590.000

2,587.87 17.58 4,121.03 0.00 5,000.00 878.97 REIMBURSEMENT FOR LABOR COSTS206-000-604.000
1,086.66 40.01 1,739.85 208.48 2,900.00 1,160.15 INTEREST ON RESERVES INCOME206-000-663.000

0.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 INTEREST206-000-664.000
400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME206-000-671.000

0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS INCOME206-000-673.000
750.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 FALSE ALARM REVENUE206-000-695.000
55.00 204.59 (522.94)622.94 500.00 1,022.94 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME206-000-698.000

1,763,731.79 111.30 (205,451.89)831.42 1,817,743.00 2,023,194.89 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

1,763,731.79 111.30 (205,451.89)831.42 1,817,743.00 2,023,194.89 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 264-VEHICLES

1,567.25 30.13 3,493.47 22.40 5,000.00 1,506.53 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-264-740.000
4,919.83 35.53 10,959.81 1,571.70 17,000.00 6,040.19 FUEL-DIESEL206-264-742.000

645.84 7.13 3,714.84 0.00 4,000.00 285.16 TRANSPORTATION206-264-860.000
214.70 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 MEALS & LODGING206-264-861.000

13,924.25 13.72 34,512.49 2,356.40 40,000.00 5,487.51 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE206-264-930.000

21,271.87 19.88 53,680.61 3,950.50 67,000.00 13,319.39 Total Dept 264-VEHICLES

Dept 265-BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
1,339.94 60.14 1,594.30 39.43 4,000.00 2,405.70 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-265-740.000
9,322.87 35.61 16,097.96 1,072.00 25,000.00 8,902.04 UTILITIES206-265-920.000
8,979.60 26.18 11,810.47 1,332.76 16,000.00 4,189.53 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE206-265-930.000

19,642.41 34.44 29,502.73 2,444.19 45,000.00 15,497.27 Total Dept 265-BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

Dept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS
227,154.33 38.51 377,046.52 47,300.96 613,157.00 236,110.48 SALARIES FULL-TIME FIREFIGHTERS206-336-702.000
17,607.60 38.51 29,161.31 3,659.58 47,426.00 18,264.69 STATE AUTHORIZED OVERTIME206-336-702.001
68,693.11 41.38 102,581.58 21,629.05 175,000.00 72,418.42 OVERTIME206-336-702.012

120.00 27.25 582.03 0.00 800.00 217.97 FIRE CHIEF/MARSHALL EXPENSES206-336-704.000
1,401.18 7.56 13,866.70 566.65 15,000.00 1,133.30 TRAINING206-336-710.000

81,053.52 99.51 433.81 5,782.86 88,970.00 88,536.19 TAXABLE BENEFITS 206-336-717.000
10,082.04 57.27 8,545.86 2,635.01 20,000.00 11,454.14 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-740.000

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ATTORNEYS206-336-800.000
0.00 100.00 (2,085.00)2,085.00 0.00 2,085.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUDIT206-336-800.010

19,239.97 15.92 8,408.21 559.81 10,000.00 1,591.79 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER206-336-801.000
4,166.69 41.67 5,833.31 833.33 10,000.00 4,166.69 ACCOUNTING CHARGEBACK FEE206-336-803.000
8,863.75 46.43 11,248.70 1,771.88 21,000.00 9,751.30 DISPATCH SERVICES206-336-849.000
5,373.65 37.82 6,840.12 761.95 11,000.00 4,159.88 TELECOMMUNICATIONS206-336-850.000

18,753.45 49.95 20,021.78 3,995.65 40,000.00 19,978.22 INSURANCE & BONDS206-336-851.000
1,334.99 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 FIRE PREVENTION EXPENSE206-336-880.000

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 CONTINGENCIES206-336-890.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 8/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING FUND
Expenditures

680.57 263.96 (1,639.60)0.00 1,000.00 2,639.60 GRANT EXPENDITURES206-336-947.000
941.27 34.92 1,952.47 209.33 3,000.00 1,047.53 EQUIPMENT RENTAL206-336-954.000
850.00 61.17 1,165.00 585.00 3,000.00 1,835.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES206-336-958.000
87.64 52.62 236.88 (50.94)500.00 263.12 BANK FEES & CHARGES206-336-963.000

38,645.28 1,815.95 (943,773.00)0.00 55,000.00 998,773.00 EQUIPMENT OVER $5,000206-336-980.000
5,280.58 71.67 1,416.72 0.00 5,000.00 3,583.28 EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000206-336-981.000

90,006.00 99.15 771.00 0.00 90,777.00 90,006.00 DEBT PRINCIPLE206-336-982.000
6,750.45 51.85 5,850.58 0.00 12,151.00 6,300.42 DEBT INTEREST206-336-983.000

252.70 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 TAX CHARGEBACKS206-336-985.000
844.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE206-336-999.000

608,182.77 127.09 (335,535.02)92,325.12 1,238,781.00 1,574,316.02 Total Dept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS
0.00 0.00 120,424.00 0.00 120,424.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO BLDG. CONST. RESERVE 206-965-965.000
0.00 0.00 40,141.00 0.00 40,141.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TRUCK REPLACE. RESERVE206-965-966.000

0.00 0.00 160,565.00 0.00 160,565.00 0.00 Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
28,627.12 58.47 21,352.72 5,631.13 51,418.00 30,065.28 FICA206-966-715.000
43,610.52 36.49 65,452.28 7,483.00 103,065.00 37,612.72 MEDICAL INSURANCE206-966-852.000
4,533.20 43.65 5,562.95 862.77 9,872.00 4,309.05 DENTAL INSURANCE206-966-853.000

913.00 44.34 1,146.00 182.60 2,059.00 913.00 VISION INSURANCE206-966-854.000
510.75 41.66 715.25 102.15 1,226.00 510.75 LIFE INSURANCE206-966-855.000
198.00 40.00 360.00 48.00 600.00 240.00 HSA ADMINISTRATION FEES206-966-856.000

10,125.00 41.67 15,750.00 2,250.00 27,000.00 11,250.00 HCSP206-966-857.000
45,168.78 44.72 61,448.61 10,864.77 111,157.00 49,708.39 PENSION206-966-858.000

133,686.37 43.93 171,787.81 27,424.42 306,397.00 134,609.19 Total Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

782,783.42 95.60 80,001.13 126,144.23 1,817,743.00 1,737,741.87 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

980,948.37 100.00 (285,453.02)(125,312.81)0.00 285,453.02 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

782,783.42 95.60 80,001.13 126,144.23 1,817,743.00 1,737,741.87 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,763,731.79 111.30 (205,451.89)831.42 1,817,743.00 2,023,194.89 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 9/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

0.00 0.00 89,352.00 0.00 89,352.00 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT219-000-403.000

0.00 0.00 89,352.00 0.00 89,352.00 0.00 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

0.00 0.00 89,352.00 0.00 89,352.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 223-STREETLIGHTS

0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ATTORNEYS219-223-800.000
0.00 100.00 (525.00)525.00 0.00 525.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUDIT219-223-800.010

525.00 0.00 228.00 0.00 228.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER219-223-801.000
34,152.09 39.51 53,610.55 6,876.98 88,624.00 35,013.45 UTILITIES219-223-920.000

34,677.09 39.77 53,813.55 7,401.98 89,352.00 35,538.45 Total Dept 223-STREETLIGHTS

34,677.09 39.77 53,813.55 7,401.98 89,352.00 35,538.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(34,677.09)100.00 35,538.45 (7,401.98)0.00 (35,538.45)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

34,677.09 39.77 53,813.55 7,401.98 89,352.00 35,538.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 89,352.00 0.00 89,352.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 10/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 220 - SIDE STREET MAINTENANCE
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

20,904.00 107.84 (1,646.00)0.00 21,000.00 22,646.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT220-000-403.000

20,904.00 107.84 (1,646.00)0.00 21,000.00 22,646.00 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

20,904.00 107.84 (1,646.00)0.00 21,000.00 22,646.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 222-MAINTENANCE

2,357.86 24.10 12,564.99 3,989.01 16,554.00 3,989.01 CONTRACT SERVICES220-222-703.000
0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES220-222-740.000

2,357.86 23.67 12,864.99 3,989.01 16,854.00 3,989.01 Total Dept 222-MAINTENANCE

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS
0.00 0.00 4,146.00 0.00 4,146.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RESERVES220-965-965.000

0.00 0.00 4,146.00 0.00 4,146.00 0.00 Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS

2,357.86 19.00 17,010.99 3,989.01 21,000.00 3,989.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

18,546.14 100.00 (18,656.99)(3,989.01)0.00 18,656.99 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2,357.86 19.00 17,010.99 3,989.01 21,000.00 3,989.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20,904.00 107.84 (1,646.00)0.00 21,000.00 22,646.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 220 - SIDE STREET MAINTENANCE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 11/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 224 - HYUNDAI SAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

15,000.00 50.00 7,500.00 0.00 15,000.00 7,500.00 HYUNDAI ROAD SAD INTEREST 224-000-402.002
125,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT224-000-403.000

81.66 100.00 (329.58)299.02 0.00 329.58 INTEREST224-000-664.000

140,081.66 94.88 7,170.42 299.02 140,000.00 132,829.58 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

140,081.66 94.88 7,170.42 299.02 140,000.00 132,829.58 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 228-CONSTRUCTION BOND DEPT

750.00 230.77 (425.00)0.00 325.00 750.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER224-228-801.000
86.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BANK FEES & CHARGES224-228-963.000

130,000.00 98.82 1,587.50 0.00 135,000.00 133,412.50 DEBT PRINCIPLE224-228-982.000
6,825.00 0.00 4,675.00 0.00 4,675.00 0.00 DEBT INTEREST224-228-983.000

137,661.00 95.83 5,837.50 0.00 140,000.00 134,162.50 Total Dept 228-CONSTRUCTION BOND DEPT

137,661.00 95.83 5,837.50 0.00 140,000.00 134,162.50 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2,420.66 100.00 1,332.92 299.02 0.00 (1,332.92)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

137,661.00 95.83 5,837.50 0.00 140,000.00 134,162.50 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
140,081.66 94.88 7,170.42 299.02 140,000.00 132,829.58 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 224 - HYUNDAI SAD FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 12/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

128,165.00 58.37 104,071.00 33,616.00 250,000.00 145,929.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES INCOME249-000-610.000
1,960.00 52.00 1,920.00 160.00 4,000.00 2,080.00 TEMP OCCUP ADMIN FEES249-000-610.025

0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 INTEREST ON RESERVES INCOME249-000-663.000

130,125.00 58.27 106,016.00 33,776.00 254,025.00 148,009.00 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

130,125.00 58.27 106,016.00 33,776.00 254,025.00 148,009.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 371-SAFETY INSPECTION

37,190.80 38.74 58,851.90 7,444.22 96,073.00 37,221.10 SALARIES249-371-702.000
4,920.00 28.00 18,900.00 1,575.00 26,250.00 7,350.00 CONTRACT SERVICES249-371-703.000

0.00 73.60 132.00 368.00 500.00 368.00 TRAINING249-371-710.000
5,070.63 100.34 (18.18)14.00 5,352.00 5,370.18 TAXABLE BENEFITS249-371-717.000

328.57 516.18 (832.35)20.08 200.00 1,032.35 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-371-727.000
847.45 217.30 (1,173.01)0.00 1,000.00 2,173.01 OPERATING SUPPLIES249-371-740.000

0.00 100.00 (1,180.00)1,180.00 0.00 1,180.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUDIT249-371-800.010
1,180.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER249-371-801.000

375.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IT249-371-802.000
5,302.62 48.01 6,758.10 1,098.41 13,000.00 6,241.90 BUILDING CHARGEBACK249-371-803.000

200.40 26.72 549.60 40.08 750.00 200.40 TELECOMMUNICATIONS249-371-850.000
283.00 27.36 581.15 43.77 800.00 218.85 INSURANCE & BONDS249-371-851.000

1,429.56 10.30 3,588.09 99.19 4,000.00 411.91 TRANSPORTATION249-371-860.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MEALS & LODGING249-371-861.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING249-371-900.000
0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 249-371-930.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL249-371-954.000

140.00 34.44 590.00 0.00 900.00 310.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES249-371-958.000
5.86 1.95 245.12 0.00 250.00 4.88 BANK FEES & CHARGES249-371-963.000
0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE249-371-999.000

57,273.89 39.25 96,092.42 11,882.75 158,175.00 62,082.58 Total Dept 371-SAFETY INSPECTION

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS
0.00 0.00 53,550.00 0.00 53,550.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RESERVES249-965-965.000

0.00 0.00 53,550.00 0.00 53,550.00 0.00 Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
2,963.54 40.23 4,637.17 544.94 7,759.00 3,121.83 FICA249-966-715.000
7,851.35 41.67 10,485.85 1,498.03 17,976.00 7,490.15 MEDICAL INSURANCE249-966-852.000

331.28 53.29 344.71 78.74 738.00 393.29 DENTAL INSURANCE249-966-853.000
72.05 49.60 87.20 17.16 173.00 85.80 VISION INSURANCE249-966-854.000
68.10 41.81 94.85 13.63 163.00 68.15 LIFE INSURANCE249-966-855.000
36.00 42.00 58.00 9.00 100.00 42.00 HSA ADMINISTRATION FEES249-966-856.000
870.00 41.67 1,470.00 210.00 2,520.00 1,050.00 HCSP249-966-857.000

3,979.73 32.55 8,681.38 794.32 12,871.00 4,189.62 PENSION249-966-858.000

16,172.05 38.87 25,859.16 3,165.82 42,300.00 16,440.84 Total Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 13/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING
Expenditures

73,445.94 30.91 175,501.58 15,048.57 254,025.00 78,523.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

56,679.06 100.00 (69,485.58)18,727.43 0.00 69,485.58 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

73,445.94 30.91 175,501.58 15,048.57 254,025.00 78,523.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
130,125.00 58.27 106,016.00 33,776.00 254,025.00 148,009.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 14/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

1,313,481.45 100.03 (395.59)0.00 1,348,749.00 1,349,144.59 CURRENT- REAL/PROPERTY/IFT TAXES266-000-402.000
901.87 3.61 963.90 0.00 1,000.00 36.10 PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP266-000-403.050

4,747.84 80.82 1,150.60 0.00 6,000.00 4,849.40 PILOT PROGRAM TAXES266-000-406.000
0.00 100.00 (1,531.74)0.00 0.00 1,531.74 PPT REIMBURSEMENT266-000-407.000

5,880.62 114.98 (1,497.78)3,090.35 10,000.00 11,497.78 FINES & FORFEITS266-000-660.000
41,422.20 41.84 58,158.60 8,368.28 100,000.00 41,841.40 SYCAMORE REG LAW ENFORCEMENT266-000-661.000
23,873.10 57.49 25,509.00 6,898.20 60,000.00 34,491.00 DANBURY REG LAW ENFORCEMENT266-000-662.000

83.40 1,506.80 (2,813.60)29.15 200.00 3,013.60 INTEREST ON RESERVES INCOME266-000-663.000
48,971.55 42.27 67,538.75 9,892.25 117,000.00 49,461.25 ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL LAW ENFORCEMENT266-000-668.000

0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS INCOME266-000-673.000
1,080.00 35.50 1,290.00 0.00 2,000.00 710.00 FALSE ALARM REVENUE266-000-695.000

0.00 0.00 63,250.00 0.00 63,250.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE266-000-699.000

1,440,442.03 87.58 212,222.14 28,278.23 1,708,799.00 1,496,576.86 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

1,440,442.03 87.58 212,222.14 28,278.23 1,708,799.00 1,496,576.86 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 310-CRIME CONTROL

652,954.15 41.86 916,116.65 131,896.67 1,575,600.00 659,483.35 REG SHERIFF'S CONTRACT266-310-703.000
9,433.28 29.55 77,489.78 10,104.58 110,000.00 32,510.22 AUTHORIZED SHERIFF'S OVERTIME266-310-703.001

194.50 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES266-310-740.000
0.00 37.82 6,217.60 570.00 10,000.00 3,782.40 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ATTORNEYS266-310-800.000
0.00 100.00 (1,045.00)1,045.00 0.00 1,045.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUDIT266-310-800.010

4,818.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER266-310-801.000
500.00 41.67 700.00 100.00 1,200.00 500.00 ACCOUNTING CHARGEBACK FEE266-310-803.000
500.00 41.67 700.00 100.00 1,200.00 500.00 INSURANCE & BONDS266-310-851.000

2,684.11 34.63 5,229.28 422.23 8,000.00 2,770.72 UTILITIES266-310-920.000
0.00 34.67 980.00 0.00 1,500.00 520.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE266-310-930.000

189.52 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 TAX CHARGEBACKS266-310-985.000

671,274.36 41.05 1,006,688.31 144,238.48 1,707,800.00 701,111.69 Total Dept 310-CRIME CONTROL

Dept 346-NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH
441.94 60.82 281.73 0.00 719.00 437.27 SALARIES266-346-702.000

0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 POSTAGE266-346-728.000
0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES266-346-740.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION266-346-860.000
0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING266-346-900.000

441.94 46.32 506.73 0.00 944.00 437.27 Total Dept 346-NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH

Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
33.81 60.82 21.55 0.00 55.00 33.45 FICA266-966-715.000

33.81 60.82 21.55 0.00 55.00 33.45 Total Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

671,750.11 41.06 1,007,216.59 144,238.48 1,708,799.00 701,582.41 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 15/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

768,691.92 100.00 (794,994.45)(115,960.25)0.00 794,994.45 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

671,750.11 41.06 1,007,216.59 144,238.48 1,708,799.00 701,582.41 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,440,442.03 87.58 212,222.14 28,278.23 1,708,799.00 1,496,576.86 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 16/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 508 - PARKS & RECREATION
Revenues
Dept 000-REVENUE

101,821.25 41.67 146,826.19 20,975.17 251,702.00 104,875.81 GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION508-000-588.000
408.40 36.30 573.28 0.00 900.00 326.72 REIMBURSEMENT FOR LABOR COSTS508-000-604.000
238.26 60.99 253.56 81.42 650.00 396.44 INTEREST ON RESERVES INCOME508-000-663.000

1,151.35 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 DONATIONS508-000-696.000
0.00 0.00 54,071.00 0.00 54,071.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE508-000-699.000

103,619.26 34.38 201,724.03 21,056.59 307,423.00 105,698.97 Total Dept 000-REVENUE

103,619.26 34.38 201,724.03 21,056.59 307,423.00 105,698.97 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 751-PARK & REC. ADMINISTRATION

2,920.00 30.77 5,409.00 601.00 7,813.00 2,404.00 COMMISSION STIPENDS508-751-701.000
12,001.60 43.28 18,230.59 2,708.82 32,140.00 13,909.41 SALARIES508-751-702.000

0.00 100.00 (944.00)0.00 0.00 944.00 TRAINING508-751-710.000
289.59 18.27 408.66 0.00 500.00 91.34 OFFICE SUPPLIES508-751-727.000

0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 POSTAGE508-751-728.000
0.00 100.00 (1,205.00)1,205.00 0.00 1,205.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUDIT508-751-800.010

2,275.00 3.14 2,324.65 5.00 2,400.00 75.35 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER508-751-801.000
543.67 39.62 724.52 142.85 1,200.00 475.48 TELECOMMUNICATIONS508-751-850.000

2,958.59 41.89 4,125.46 594.92 7,100.00 2,974.54 INSURANCE & BONDS508-751-851.000
493.02 78.29 130.26 0.00 600.00 469.74 TRANSPORTATION508-751-860.000

0.00 47.75 522.52 0.00 1,000.00 477.48 PRINTING & PUBLISHING508-751-900.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE508-751-930.000

100.00 103.60 (18.00)0.00 500.00 518.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES508-751-958.000
42.46 67.44 16.28 0.00 50.00 33.72 BANK FEES & CHARGES508-751-963.000
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000508-751-981.000

21,623.93 42.18 32,324.94 5,257.59 55,903.00 23,578.06 Total Dept 751-PARK & REC. ADMINISTRATION

Dept 754-RECREATION
259.98 3.15 9,162.61 57.39 9,461.00 298.39 SALARIES508-754-702.000

0.00 100.00 (550.00)0.00 0.00 550.00 TRAINING508-754-710.000
473.52 14.94 2,551.76 0.00 3,000.00 448.24 OPERATING SUPPLIES508-754-740.000
159.85 39.96 240.15 31.97 400.00 159.85 TELECOMMUNICATIONS508-754-850.000

0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION508-754-860.000
0.00 24.47 377.66 122.34 500.00 122.34 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE508-754-930.000

150.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 SIGNAGE508-754-975.000

1,043.35 11.31 12,382.18 211.70 13,961.00 1,578.82 Total Dept 754-RECREATION

Dept 755-PARK MAINTENANCE
27,352.40 26.67 73,812.58 7,528.64 100,655.00 26,842.42 SALARIES508-755-702.000
1,956.09 88.76 218.69 0.00 1,945.00 1,726.31 TAXABLE BENEFITS508-755-717.000
1,291.97 38.35 1,233.10 55.64 2,000.00 766.90 OPERATING SUPPLIES508-755-740.000

0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 HERBICIDE (NON-SELECTIVE)508-755-740.003
38.00 0.48 3,981.00 19.00 4,000.00 19.00 SAND-GRAVEL-BARK-SOIL508-755-740.004
0.00 25.00 450.00 150.00 600.00 150.00 UNIFORMS508-755-741.000

766.61 22.22 3,888.98 665.93 5,000.00 1,111.02 FUEL-LUBRICANTS508-755-742.000
168.08 38.32 296.05 32.61 480.00 183.95 TELECOMMUNICATIONS508-755-850.000

0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION508-755-860.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 17/17Page
:

07/10/2017 03:02 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

05/31/17
2017

AMENDED BUDGET
YTD BALANCE
05/31/2017DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 508 - PARKS & RECREATION
Expenditures

124.47 56.45 152.43 47.06 350.00 197.57 UTILITIES508-755-920.000
1,440.51 10.28 8,972.44 892.05 10,000.00 1,027.56 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE508-755-930.000
3,700.00 0.00 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 0.00 CONTROLLED BURNS508-755-930.001

0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 SIGNAGE508-755-975.000
0.00 65.54 12,406.55 0.00 36,000.00 23,593.45 EQUIPMENT OVER $5,000508-755-980.000
0.00 69.50 305.04 0.00 1,000.00 694.96 EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000508-755-981.000

36,838.13 33.83 110,166.86 9,390.93 166,480.00 56,313.14 Total Dept 755-PARK MAINTENANCE

Dept 756-PARK DEVELOPMENT/IMPROVEMENT
1,051.53 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES508-756-740.000

383.04 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 PROJECTS508-756-951.000

1,434.57 0.00 50,500.00 0.00 50,500.00 0.00 Total Dept 756-PARK DEVELOPMENT/IMPROVEMENT

Dept 759-BHC GRANT
258.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES508-759-702.000-BHCG

258.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 759-BHC GRANT

Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
3,423.26 29.60 8,204.20 833.34 11,654.00 3,449.80 FICA508-966-715.000
4,037.36 46.13 4,808.28 982.40 8,925.00 4,116.72 PENSION508-966-858.000

7,460.62 36.77 13,012.48 1,815.74 20,579.00 7,566.52 Total Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

68,658.60 28.96 218,386.46 16,675.96 307,423.00 89,036.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

34,960.66 100.00 (16,662.43)4,380.63 0.00 16,662.43 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

68,658.60 28.96 218,386.46 16,675.96 307,423.00 89,036.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
103,619.26 34.38 201,724.03 21,056.59 307,423.00 105,698.97 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 508 - PARKS & RECREATION:

1,946,957.39 100.00 (1,318,823.05)(202,889.50)0.00 1,318,823.05 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2,538,056.14 56.79 2,708,632.35 478,852.15 6,268,820.00 3,560,187.65 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
4,485,013.53 77.83 1,389,809.30 275,962.65 6,268,820.00 4,879,010.70 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 1/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 101 GENERAL

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
100.00 100.00 PETTY CASH101-000-012.000
300.00 300.00 REGISTER DRAWER CASH101-000-012.025

1,241,668.57 1,438,611.80 CHASE  5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING101-000-013.000
250,381.26 251,895.62 BANK  OF A2 8408  CD - GENERAL 101-000-015.000
327,177.53 326,314.50 COMERICA 6834 CD - GENERAL101-000-015.050
24,246.41 24,215.81 HUNT 6873 HYB - FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLD101-000-015.070
30,154.70 30,124.48 CHASE  3801 CD - NM TRAIL MAINT.101-000-015.080
5,045.67 5,706.46 COMERICA 9108 CHKG - CREDIT CARDS101-000-015.090

19,534.36 19,584.36 COMERICA 5286 CHKG - ACCRUED ABSENCES 101-000-016.000

1,898,608.50 2,096,853.03 Cash

Accounts Receivable
28,800.00 28,800.00 A/R - STATE  OF MICHIGAN EVIP101-000-024.000
138,218.73 136,299.73 A/R - CABLE FEES AT&T AND COMCAST101-000-025.000
32,787.80 13,877.28 A/R - OTHER101-000-026.000
20,243.00 21,434.73 A/R - TAXROLL REVENUE101-000-031.001

220,049.53 200,411.74 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
0.00 2,201.74 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT101-000-013.050

251.99 171.63 PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC.101-000-123.000
8,222.45 8,114.64 PREPAID INSURANCE101-000-123.050

8,474.44 10,488.01 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds
6,869.29 0.00 DUE FROM UTIL101-000-065.000

0.00 508.50 DUE FROM FIRE FUND101-000-066.000
95.94 115.00 DUE FROM TAX FUND UNDISBURSED INT101-000-068.050

5,000.01 5,000.00 DUE FROM PAYROLL FUND101-000-070.000
0.00 2,112.24 DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY101-000-072.000

1,598.38 1,598.38 DUE FROM T&A OVERDRAW ESCROW MONEY101-000-072.050
7,609.40 13,111.00 DUE FROM STREET LIGHT FUND101-000-074.000

21,173.02 22,445.12 Due From Other Funds

2,148,305.49 2,330,197.90 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
3,231.60 6,630.44 A/P - VENDORS101-000-201.000
6,628.30 0.00 A/P - AATA CONTRACT101-000-203.050

0.00 5.00 DUE TO OTHERS101-000-208.000
1,932.63 2,360.33 A/P - CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT101-000-290.000

11,792.53 8,995.77 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
104,166.69 135,416.65 ACCRUED ROAD MAINTENANCE CONTRACT101-000-204.000
24,112.00 24,112.00 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING PROGRAM101-000-208.001

128,278.69 159,528.65 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
892.60 1,765.60 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT101-000-287.001

892.60 1,765.60 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
(28,022.60)33.00 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND101-000-289.000



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 2/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 101 GENERAL

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Liabilities ***

(28,022.60)33.00 Due To Other Funds

112,941.22 170,323.02 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
1,794,914.69 1,968,918.47 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED101-000-390.000

1,794,914.69 1,968,918.47 Unassigned

Assigned
30,154.70 27,484.37 FUND BALANCE - NM TRAILS MAINT. 101-000-390.026
13,610.99 11,345.27 FUND BALANCE - RIGHT OF WAY101-000-390.027
22,621.94 30,520.58 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES101-000-390.030

66,387.63 69,350.22 Assigned

1,861,302.32 2,038,268.69 Total Fund Balance

1,861,302.32 2,038,268.69 Beginning Fund Balance

174,061.95 121,606.19 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
2,035,364.27 2,159,874.88 Ending Fund Balance
2,148,305.49 2,330,197.90 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 3/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 204 LEGAL DEFENSE FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
293,864.59 303,647.09 CHASE 5503  - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING204-000-013.000

293,864.59 303,647.09 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 0.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

293,864.59 303,647.09 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
297.50 0.00 A/P - VENDORS204-000-201.000

297.50 0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due To Other Funds

297.50 0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
297,187.09 305,865.61 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED204-000-390.000

297,187.09 305,865.61 Unassigned

297,187.09 305,865.61 Total Fund Balance

297,187.09 305,865.61 Beginning Fund Balance

(3,620.00)(2,218.52)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
293,567.09 303,647.09 Ending Fund Balance
293,864.59 303,647.09 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 4/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 206 FIRE OPERATING FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
1,492,856.11 1,343,437.51 HUNT 6014  - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING206-000-013.000

407,463.13 406,476.35 COMERICA 9660 MM - ACCRUED ABSENCES206-000-013.033
248,593.89 571,035.59 COMERICA 9652 MM - DAILY OPERATING 206-000-016.000
323,451.93 322,668.60 COMERICA 9686 MM - BUILD & BOND PAYMENT206-000-016.005

1,072.80 65,969.33 COMERICA 5561 MM - TRUCK REPLACEMENT206-000-016.006
250,000.00 250,000.00 AA ST BANK 9068 CD - BUILD & BOND 206-000-016.009

1,437.97 400,849.21 COMERICA 9645 MM - GENERAL RESERVE206-000-016.050

2,724,875.83 3,360,436.59 Cash

Accounts Receivable
74,165.64 78,501.31 A/R - TAXROLL REVENUE206-000-031.001

74,165.64 78,501.31 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
0.00 1,345.10 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT206-000-013.050

44,674.85 39,840.42 PREPAID INSURANCE206-000-123.050

44,674.85 41,185.52 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

2,843,716.32 3,480,123.42 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
(3,627.02)(5,104.49)A/P - VENDORS206-000-201.000

(3,627.02)(5,104.49)Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
3,126.10 6,465.86 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT206-000-287.001

3,126.10 6,465.86 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
0.00 508.50 DUE TO GENERAL FUND206-000-205.001

(32,981.71)0.00 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND206-000-289.000

(32,981.71)508.50 Due To Other Funds

(33,482.63)1,869.87 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
1,487,694.22 1,377,604.01 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED206-000-390.000

1,487,694.22 1,377,604.01 Unassigned

Assigned
455,345.85 455,345.85 FUND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE206-000-393.010



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 5/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 206 FIRE OPERATING FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Fund Balance ***

66,058.78 120,328.19 FUND BALANCE - TRUCK RESERVE206-000-393.015
464,875.32 427,164.62 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES206-000-393.050
117,771.76 116,862.51 FUND BALANCE - BOND PAYMENT RESERVE206-000-393.085

1,104,051.71 1,119,701.17 Assigned

2,591,745.93 2,497,305.18 Total Fund Balance

2,591,745.93 2,497,305.18 Beginning Fund Balance

285,453.02 980,948.37 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
2,877,198.95 3,478,253.55 Ending Fund Balance
2,843,716.32 3,480,123.42 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 6/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 219 STREET LIGHT FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
58,913.80 52,213.01 CHASE 5503  - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING219-000-013.000

58,913.80 52,213.01 Cash

Accounts Receivable
5,744.63 5,857.53 A/R - TAXROLL REVENUE219-000-031.001

5,744.63 5,857.53 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 0.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

64,658.43 58,070.54 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
6,889.12 6,938.16 A/P - VENDORS219-000-201.000

6,889.12 6,938.16 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
7,609.40 13,111.00 DUE TO GENERAL FUND219-000-205.001

7,609.40 13,111.00 Due To Other Funds

14,498.52 20,049.16 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
85,698.36 72,698.47 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED219-000-390.000

85,698.36 72,698.47 Unassigned

85,698.36 72,698.47 Total Fund Balance

85,698.36 72,698.47 Beginning Fund Balance

(35,538.45)(34,677.09)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
50,159.91 38,021.38 Ending Fund Balance
64,658.43 58,070.54 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 7/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 220 SIDE STREET MAINTENANCE

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
25,531.72 23,718.35 CHASE 5503  - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING220-000-013.000

25,531.72 23,718.35 Cash

Accounts Receivable
1,526.24 1,508.76 A/R - TAXROLL REVENUE220-000-031.001

1,526.24 1,508.76 Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

27,057.96 25,227.11 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Due To Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due To Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
8,400.97 6,680.97 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED220-000-390.000

8,400.97 6,680.97 Unassigned

8,400.97 6,680.97 Total Fund Balance

8,400.97 6,680.97 Beginning Fund Balance

18,656.99 18,546.14 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
27,057.96 25,227.11 Ending Fund Balance
27,057.96 25,227.11 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 8/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 224 HYUNDAI SAD FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
12,006.72 16,936.90 HUNT 0768 CKG - HYUNDAI ROAD SP. ASSESS.224-000-013.001
188,468.91 187,707.98 HUNT 1576  CD - HYUNDAI ROAD SP. ASSESS.224-000-015.050

200,475.63 204,644.88 Cash

Accounts Receivable
0.00 125,000.00 A/R - TAXROLL REVENUE224-000-031.001

0.00 125,000.00 Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

200,475.63 329,644.88 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable

0.00 0.00 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
0.00 125,000.00 DEFERRED REVENUE224-000-287.000

0.00 125,000.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 125,000.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
13,623.48 14,858.70 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED224-000-390.000

13,623.48 14,858.70 Unassigned

Restricted
188,185.07 187,365.52 FUND BALANCE - HYUNDAI GEDDES SP ASSESS224-000-390.015

188,185.07 187,365.52 Restricted

201,808.55 202,224.22 Total Fund Balance

201,808.55 202,224.22 Beginning Fund Balance

(1,332.92)2,420.66 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
200,475.63 204,644.88 Ending Fund Balance
200,475.63 329,644.88 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 9/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 249 BUILDING

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
100.00 100.00 PETTY CASH249-000-012.000

706,110.01 498,581.34 CHASE 5503  - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING249-000-013.000
19,589.48 19,569.85 CHASE 7250 CD - ACCRUED ABSENCES249-000-015.050

725,799.49 518,251.19 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
0.00 8,276.00 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT249-000-013.050

616.15 581.80 PREPAID INSURANCE249-000-123.050

616.15 8,857.80 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

726,415.64 527,108.99 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
(1,567.48)(634.48)A/P - VENDORS249-000-201.000

(1,567.48)(634.48)Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds
(4,001.59)0.00 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND249-000-289.000

(4,001.59)0.00 Due To Other Funds

(5,569.07)(634.48)Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
644,788.82 452,277.90 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED249-000-390.000

644,788.82 452,277.90 Unassigned

Assigned
17,710.31 18,786.51 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES249-000-393.050

17,710.31 18,786.51 Assigned

662,499.13 471,064.41 Total Fund Balance

662,499.13 471,064.41 Beginning Fund Balance

69,485.58 56,679.06 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
731,984.71 527,743.47 Ending Fund Balance
726,415.64 527,108.99 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 10/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 266 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
616,609.08 648,796.67 CHASE 5503  - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING266-000-013.000
138,599.19 133,917.82 COMERICA 5611 MM - GENERAL266-000-013.025
250,000.00 251,481.42 CHEMICAL 2756 CD - RESERVE266-000-016.000

1,005,208.27 1,034,195.91 Cash

Accounts Receivable
55,394.35 58,305.45 A/R - TAXROLL REVENUE266-000-031.001
8,368.28 0.00 A/R - SYCAMORE REG PATROLS266-000-036.000
6,898.20 0.00 A/R - DANBURY REG PATROLS266-000-036.001
9,892.25 0.00 A/R - ST JOE HOSPITAL REG PATROLS266-000-037.000

80,553.08 58,305.45 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
0.00 1,391.62 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT266-000-013.050

700.00 700.00 PREPAID INSURANCE266-000-123.050

700.00 2,091.62 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

1,086,461.35 1,094,592.98 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
11,473.95 1,821.74 A/P - VENDORS266-000-201.000

11,473.95 1,821.74 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)
2,344.60 4,849.40 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT266-000-287.001

2,344.60 4,849.40 Liabilities-LT (over 1 year)

Due To Other Funds
(251.48)0.00 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND266-000-289.000

(251.48)0.00 Due To Other Funds

13,567.07 6,671.14 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
277,899.83 319,229.92 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED266-000-390.000

277,899.83 319,229.92 Unassigned

277,899.83 319,229.92 Total Fund Balance

277,899.83 319,229.92 Beginning Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 11/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 266 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

794,994.45 768,691.92 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,072,894.28 1,087,921.84 Ending Fund Balance
1,086,461.35 1,094,592.98 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 12/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
135,048.95 174,155.46 CHASE 5503  - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING508-000-013.000
71,143.83 71,072.53 CHASE 2453 CD - GENERAL508-000-015.050
3,439.87 3,436.43 CHASE 1076 CD - ACCRUED ABSENCES508-000-015.100

383,553.56 382,624.68 COMERICA 5579 MM - BUILDING RESERVE508-000-017.000

593,186.21 631,289.10 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets
0.00 81.68 DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT508-000-013.050

5,270.40 5,259.95 PREPAID INSURANCE508-000-123.050

5,270.40 5,341.63 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

598,456.61 636,630.73 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
983.23 2,356.31 A/P - VENDORS508-000-201.000

983.23 2,356.31 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-ST

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)

Other Liabilities

0.00 0.00 Other Liabilities

Due To Other Funds
(7,989.69)0.00 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND508-000-289.000

(7,989.69)0.00 Due To Other Funds

(7,006.46)2,356.31 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned
196,936.77 198,311.59 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED508-000-390.000

196,936.77 198,311.59 Unassigned

Assigned
383,157.12 381,711.34 FUND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE508-000-393.010

6,156.75 13,290.83 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES508-000-393.050

389,313.87 395,002.17 Assigned

Restricted
2,550.00 6,000.00 FUND BALANCE - SCHROETER508-000-393.055



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 13/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Fund Balance ***

2,550.00 6,000.00 Restricted

588,800.64 599,313.76 Total Fund Balance

0.00 0.00 Fund Balance Adjustments

588,800.64 599,313.76 Beginning Fund Balance

16,662.43 34,960.66 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures

605,463.07 634,274.42 Ending Fund Balance
598,456.61 636,630.73 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 14/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 701 TRUST AND AGENCY

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
468,125.01 481,199.10 CHASE 5503  - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING701-000-013.000

468,125.01 481,199.10 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 0.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds

0.00 0.00 Due From Other Funds

468,125.01 481,199.10 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
8,801.50 4,703.75 A/P - VENDORS701-000-201.000

14.60 2,604.10 DUE TO OTHERS701-000-208.000

8,816.10 7,307.85 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST
7.44 549.76 DELINQUENT PERSONAL/MANUF PROP TAX701-000-202.003

7.44 549.76 Liabilities-ST

Other Liabilities
7,000.00 2,500.00 CONSTRUCTION BONDS701-000-202.001
1,000.00 1,000.00 MISC BONDS701-000-202.002

(1,472.70)351.80 SUPERIOR FARM AND GARDEN701-000-202.006
150,400.00 150,400.00 PROSPECT POINTE PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE701-000-202.014
20,335.43 24,793.93 TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY701-000-202.020
1,037.13 6,253.38 PROSPECT POINTE EAST INSPECTION ESCROW701-000-202.026

42,000.00 42,000.00 BROOKSIDE-3-TREES701-000-202.028
941.75 0.00 PROSPECT POINTE WEST - FINAL SITE PLAN701-000-202.035

8,304.25 0.00 PROSPECT POINTE WEST ENGINEERING701-000-202.036
0.00 25,800.28 PROSPECT POINTE 1 SIDEWALK REPLACE701-000-202.040

2,199.48 2,199.48 WAYNE DISPOSAL WETLANDS701-000-202.046
4,224.25 2,980.50 SUTTON RIDGE 701-000-202.050

22.50 22.50 WETLANDS MITIGATION JACK SMILEY PRESERVE701-000-202.051
(746.50)0.00 FLEMING CREEK MIX-USE DEVELOPMENT701-000-202.052

2,039.00 0.00 BROMLEY PARK CONDOS701-000-202.055
1,788.92 1,788.92 AUTUMN WOODS ESCROW701-000-202.059
1,114.50 1,114.50 WETLAND MITIGATION MONTCARET701-000-202.070

796.00 (164.00)HUMANE SOCIETY PARKING LOT701-000-202.071
11,573.75 0.00 ST. JOES CANCER CTR PRELIM/FINAL701-000-202.072

(524.74)412.26 SJMH AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER701-000-202.075
696.57 4,128.32 WOODLANDS AT GEDDES GLEN STAGE 3701-000-202.076

15,600.25 16,196.50 HYUNDAI EXPANSION PHASE 2 STAGE 3701-000-202.077
184,630.00 184,630.00 DG RESIDENTIAL SALES LLC701-000-202.080

3,388.25 3,122.50 PROSPECT POINTE - LOMBARDO CONST SERV701-000-202.085
875.00 0.00 JACK SMILY WETLAND MITIGATION 2016701-000-202.087
480.00 0.00 MUTUSZAK WETLAND PERMIT701-000-202.092

0.00 100.00 ESCHEATS701-000-208.025

457,703.09 469,630.87 Other Liabilities

Due To Other Funds
1,598.38 3,710.62 DUE TO GENERAL FUND701-000-205.001

1,598.38 3,710.62 Due To Other Funds



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 15/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 701 TRUST AND AGENCY

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Liabilities ***

468,125.01 481,199.10 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned

0.00 0.00 Unassigned

0.00 0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 0.00 Ending Fund Balance

468,125.01 481,199.10 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 16/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 751 PAYROLL FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

Cash
135,945.67 30,233.61 HUNT 9485 CHECKING751-000-014.000

135,945.67 30,233.61 Cash

Accounts Receivable

0.00 0.00 Accounts Receivable

Other Assets

0.00 0.00 Other Assets

Due From Other Funds
(4,001.59)0.00 DUE FROM BUILDING FUND751-000-062.000
(17,230.26)0.00 DUE FROM UTIL751-000-065.000
(32,981.71)0.00 DUE FROM FIRE FUND751-000-066.000

(251.48)0.00 DUE FROM LAW FUND751-000-067.000
(7,989.69)0.00 DUE FROM PARK FUND751-000-069.000
(28,022.60)33.00 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND751-000-071.000

(90,477.33)33.00 Due From Other Funds

45,468.34 30,266.61 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Accounts Payable
114.00 114.00 DUE TO CHOICE STRATEGIES HSA751-000-204.006

4,360.44 3,789.96 DUE TO MERS #1 FIRE MERS-EMPLOYEE751-000-207.000
10,864.77 8,982.15 DUE TO MERS#1 FIRE -EMPLOYER751-000-207.025
3,649.80 3,751.70 DUE TO MERS#2-EMPLOYEE751-000-207.050
9,263.11 8,628.80 DUE TO MERS#2-EMPLOYER751-000-207.055

38.00 0.00 DUE TO OTHERS751-000-208.000
2,190.68 0.00 DUE TO HCSP NON-UNION--EMPLOYEE751-000-218.000
4,762.53 0.00 DUE TO HCSP FIRE UNION --EMPLOYEE751-000-218.050
2,975.00 0.00 DUE TO HCSP-NON-UNION-EMPLOYER751-000-218.075
2,250.00 0.00 DUE TO HCSP - UNION--EMPLOYER751-000-218.076

40,468.33 25,266.61 Accounts Payable

Liabilities-ST

0.00 0.00 Liabilities-ST

Due To Other Funds
5,000.01 5,000.00 DUE TO GENERAL FUND-START LOAN751-000-205.003

5,000.01 5,000.00 Due To Other Funds

45,468.34 30,266.61 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Unassigned

0.00 0.00 Unassigned

0.00 0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 0.00 Ending Fund Balance



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 17/17Pag
e:

07/10/2017 03:03 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp
                                     Fund 751 PAYROLL FUND

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2017

PERIOD ENDED
05/31/2016DescriptionGL Number

45,468.34 30,266.61 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING  

UTILITY ORDINANCE NO. 169 

Date: June 29, 2017 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating under Superior Township 

Utility Ordinance 169; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Ordinance requires users to pay for the initial cost of 

the water meter; and, 

WHEREAS, commercial water meters measure greater volumes of water and are subject to 

shorter periods of normal wear and tear, and the costs associated with commercial water meters 

is substantially greater than residential water meters. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Superior ordains: 

Section 1.  Amendment to Section 2(b) 

Section 2(b) of the Charter Township of Superior Utility Ordinance No. 169, is amended in its 

entirety to read as follows:  

(b) Responsibilities of the property owner. The property owner shall be responsible for all 

costs of repair and replacement of the water service line to the curb stop, and shall be 

responsible for all costs of repair and replacement of the curb stop when the owner or the 

owner’s agent has caused damage to the service line or has cause damage to the curb stop. 

The property owner shall be responsible to maintain, repair, and replace the sewer service 

line from the building, dwelling, or structure to the trunkline/main of the Township’s 

sanitary sewer collection system. The property owner shall be responsible to repair and 

replace any plumbing within a building, dwelling, or structure necessitated by meter 

replacement. The property owner is responsible to maintain, repair, and replace meter pits 

on private property, including but not limited to meters, pits and covers. The commercial 

property owner is responsible for normal wear and tear and any damage, for any 

cause, to the meter, the remote register or the wiring. Residential water meter 

replacement due to normal wear and tear shall not be the financial responsibility of 

the residential user. The property owner is responsible for any repair or replacement due 

to a malfunction or damage within a sanitary lead line. No repair work at the curb stop or 

between the property line and the dwelling, building, or structure will be performed by the 

Township Utility Department until a written authorization form is signed by the property 

owner except in an emergency as determined by the Utility Department. In the event of an 

emergency repair, the property owner shall remain responsible for the costs of repair or 

replacement notwithstanding that no written authorization was obtained. 



2 

Section 2.  Saving Clause.  

All provisions of Ordinance 169, the Superior Charter Township Utility Ordinance, not amended 

by this ordinance remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3.  Publication and Effective Date. 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, 

Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website - www.superior-twp.org - pursuant to Section 8 of 

the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3(b) within thirty (30) days following the final 

adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective upon publication All ordinances or parts 

of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Ordinance declared adopted on ______________, 2017. 

  

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 

Superior Charter Township 

 

 

                                     CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

 

I, Lynette Findley, Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigan, 

hereby certify that this is a true copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Superior Charter Township 

Board for first reading at a special meeting held on June 29, 2017 and for final reading on July 

17, 2017 and published on _______________, 2017. 

  

Lynette Findley, Clerk 

Superior Charter Township 

 

 

 

 

 



  

Vibrant Life Senior Living, Superior Township 
Ann Arbor Office: 4488 Jackson Road, Suite 2a 

Ann Arbor, MI 48103 
Phone: (734) 260-3600        Fax: 9734) 913-0000 

Email: deansolden.vibrantlife@gmail.com 

 

                     June 30, 2017 

Ms. Mary Burton 

Billings/Operations Manager 

3040 N. Prospect 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

 

  RE: VIBRANT LIFE SENIOR LIVING REQUEST ON ASSUMED WATER BILL 

 

Dear Ms. Burton:  

 

Per our conversations, Vibrant Life Senior Living, Superior Township, LLC, has acquired the buildings on 1900 Prospect 

Road and 8100 Geddes Road, the former Fairfax Manor.   In June of this year, we acquired the deed.  They had three 

water bill accounts with Superior Township, entitled Building 1, Building 2, and Building 3 and 4.   We recently were 

informed there have been a delinquent water bills going back to June of 2015 of $8,664.45, $17,344.35, and $7,363.13 

respectively, for the three buildings, totaling $33,371.93.  

 

Of that amount, we calculate $2,922.08 worth of penalties.  

 

We understand that, as the new deed owners, we are responsible for these past due water bills.  However, it is obvious 

that Vibrant Life Senior Living did not originate this situation, as we just recently acquired the property.  Therefore, as 

new property owners in Superior Township, who plan on putting millions of dollars into the buildings, employing over 50 

new people, and being a new substantial tax source for the Township, we respectfully ask the following:   

 

1) The Township waive the  penalties involved, of approximately  $2,922.18, or whatever the final amount of 

penalties is calculated, as of the date of assessment of this situation;  

2) The Township allow our Company to make payments of approximately  $1,000.00 for thirty months to pay off 

the remaining balance of approximately $30,000.00. (the written agreement would specify the exact amount 

due and monthly payment).  

 

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to providing a needed service for seniors  in this community and 

working with Superior Township in the years to come.  

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, at (734) 260-3600, or deansolden.vibrantlife@gmail.com.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
Dean Solden, Owner, Managing Member 

mailto:deansolden.vibrantlife@gmail.com


















 
 
 

 

July 10, 2017 
 
 
Ms. Lynette Findley 
Township Clerk 
Charter Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
 
 
RE: Geddes Road Booster Station Demolition 
 
 
Dear Ms. Findley: 
 
Sealed bids for Geddes Road Booster Station Demolition were received and publicly read aloud at Township Hall on 
Monday, July 10, 2017 at 10:00 am.  Proposals were received from five (5) bidders.  The three (3) low bidders and their 
total bid amounts are summarized below.  The total bid amounts from all bidders are summarized on the attached bid 
tabulation.  
 

Contractor Amount 

Universal Consolidated Enterprises, Inc. $49,757.00 

Erie Construction, LLC $55,341.00 

Pitsch Enterprises, Inc. $64,675.00 

 
 
The project scope consists of demolition of the existing booster station (located on Geddes Road east of Prospect 
Road), including existing pipe, fittings, valves, and associated building structure. The location of the building will be 
backfilled with suitable soil material and graded to allow for proper drainage. The work under this Contract includes the 
furnishing of the equipment and labor necessary to complete the proposed work, in accordance with the contract 
documents.  
 
Universal Consolidated Enterprises, Inc., located in Roseville, Michigan, is the apparent low bidder.  We spoke with the 
owner of the company, Bradley Wolfbauer, after the bid opening this morning.  They are eager to complete the work 
associated with this contract for the Township, and have been interested in the project since the original advertisement.  
Based on our research thus far with this contractor after the bid opening, they appear to have successfully completed 
similar demolition and water projects of larger scope in the tri-County area of Southeast Michigan.  Although we will 
continue to contact references for the low bidder throughout the upcoming week, it appears that this bidder is qualified 
and capable of successfully completing the work associated with this contract.  If necessary, we will communicate any 
further relevant feedback related to the low bidder prior to the Board of Trustees Meeting on July 17, 2017. 
 
Based on our current evaluation of the low bidder for this project, we recommend award of the Geddes Road Booster 
Station Demolition project to Universal Consolidated Enterprises, Inc. in the award amount of $49,757.00.  

 

 

 



Lynette Findley 
July 10, 2017  
Page 2 of 2 

 

We look forward to continuing to provide our professional services on this project through the construction phase of 
the contract.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (734) 466-4439. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 
 

 
__________________________________ 
George A. Tsakoff, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
 
 

Encl: Bid Tabulation 
 

cc: Ken Schwartz, Township Supervisor 
 Rhett Gronevelt, PE, OHM Advisors 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bids Received on 7/10/17
Geddes Road Booster Station Demolition

Charter Township of Superior, State of Michigan
OHM Job No.: 0140-16-0041

Bidder Address Phone

Universal Consolidated Enterprises, Inc. PO Box 80850, Rochester, MI 48308 586-248-2250 $49,757.00

Erie Construction LLC 22051 Commerce Dr., Woodhaven, MI 48183 734-767-8689 $55,341.00

Pitsch Enterprises, Inc. 472 9 Mile Rd., Comstock Park, MI 48321 616-889-8904 $64,675.00

Evergreen Civil, LLC 143 Cadycentre, #303, Northville, MI 48167 248-374-1911 $76,790.00

Lawrence M. Clarke, Inc. 50850 Bemis, Belleville, MI 48111 734-481-1565 $220,000.00

H:\Municipal\_Group Operations\Bid Tabs\Superior\[bidtab 0140-16-0041.xls]bidtab

Lump Sum Bid Price

Prepared by: OHM Page 1 of 1 7/22/09



 

      
Charter Township of Superior 

Memorandum 

 

 
To:       Ken Schwartz, Lynette Findley, Brenda McKinney, 

From:    Keith Lockie 

Date:     July 6, 2017  

Re:         Cell Phone Reimbursement Rates 

 

If it is determined by the Board that certain employees, in lieu of Township-issued 

cell phones, will receive reimbursements for their personal cell phones for 

business use, the reimbursement rates should be as follows: 

 

 Cell Phone - $31.83 per month 

 Smart Phone - $50.57 per month 

 

These rates are the current amounts the Township pays to Verizon for those 

employees with Township-issued cell and smart phones.  If and when the rates 

from Verizon change, the Township should, at that time, examine its 

reimbursement rates to these employees. 



             BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Date: July 17, 2017

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP



            SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
                           Record of Disbursements

Date: July 17, 2017

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds:

101 - General Fund

204 - Legal Defense Fund

219 - Streetlight Fund

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund

249 - Building Fund

266 - Law Fund

508 - Park Fund

701 - Trust & Agency Fund

206 - Fire Fund  

592 - Utility Dept.

Total amount for all disbursements - $798,702.79

for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept.

Note:  Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval.  All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/2Page: 07/11/2017 01:55 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK

Check Type: Paper Check

28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39402GENL06/21/2017
5,160.07 MEDICAL INSURANCE - JULY 2017BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M39403GENL06/21/2017

115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 6/15/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30039404GENL06/21/2017
164.58 LIFE INSURANCE - JULY 2017CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO39405GENL06/21/2017
65.00 ADD'L MONEY OWED FOR SUPERIOR DAYSCURLIE'S FACE ART39406GENL06/21/2017
629.03 DENTAL INSURANCE JULY 2017DELTA DENTAL39407GENL06/21/2017
700.00 20 - ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS JUNE 1 - 15,EDWIN MANIER39408GENL06/21/2017
22.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTERNEST WIEGAND39409GENL06/21/2017
95.02 CHECK STOCK FOR PAYROLL CHECKSFORMS CS39410GENL06/21/2017
47.08 OIL CHANGE, TIRE ROTATIONGENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC.39411GENL06/21/2017
257.78 SUPERIOR DAYS FOODGORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC.39412GENL06/21/2017
750.00 PLANTING OF TREES - ROW AND GOODINGGREEN HILLS LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR39413GENL06/21/2017
54.00 CODE UPDATE BOOKSINTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC.39414GENL06/21/2017
105.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJIMMIE MACK39415GENL06/21/2017

2,000.00 TEMP C/O BOND REFUND - 1939 FRANCES WAYLOMBARDO HOMES 39416GENL06/21/2017
93.00 MULCH FOR FIREMAN'S PARKMARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC.39417GENL06/21/2017
332.97 PRINTING & PUBLISHING - MAY 2017MLIVE MEDIA GROUP39418GENL06/21/2017

1,069.00 ENGINEERING SERVICESOHM ADVISORS39419GENL06/21/2017
352.00 TELEPHONES - MAY 2017PAETEC39420GENL06/21/2017
490.00 14-PLUMBING & MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS JUNPITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP39421GENL06/21/2017
50.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTPOLLYANNE ROBERTS39422GENL06/21/2017
74.33 PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENTRICHARD MAYERNIK39423GENL06/21/2017
59.48 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE39424GENL06/21/2017

1,108.38 MONEY OWED FOR PAR PLAN REIMBURSEMENTSUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND39425GENL06/21/2017
1,231.53 MONEY OWED FOR PAR PLAN REIMBURSEMENTSUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT39426GENL06/21/2017

50.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTTERRANCE GREEN39427GENL06/21/2017
33.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTTODD REGAN39428GENL06/21/2017
162.80 VISION INSURANCE - JULY 2017VISION SERVICE PLAN39429GENL06/21/2017
420.00 12 BUILDING INSPECTIONS - JUNE 15-16, 20WASHTENAW COUNTY BUILDING INSPECT39430GENL06/21/2017

142,378.39 2017 CONTRACT - JUNEWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER39431GENL06/21/2017
82.69 FUEL - JUNE 2017WEX BANK39432GENL06/21/2017
28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39433GENL06/27/2017

5,769.51 JUNE 2017ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH.39434GENL06/27/2017
355.50 MEMBERSHIP DUES JUNE 2017 - MAY 2018ANN ARBOR/YPSILANTI REG CHAMBER39435GENL06/27/2017
71.69 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5/12/17 - 6/16/17BRENDA MCKINNEY39436GENL06/27/2017
318.00 STAFF SHIRTSCLASSIC T'S39437GENL06/27/2017

7.26 HARDWARECONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE39438GENL06/27/2017
2,762.50 PLANNING SERVICES - MAY 2017DONALD PENNINGTON LAND USE PLANNERS39439GENL06/27/2017

746.93 MEMBERSHIP DUES - APRIL 2017 - MAR 2018HURON RIVER WATERSHED COUNCIL39440GENL06/27/2017
135.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJIMMIE MACK39441GENL06/27/2017
934.59 POSTAGE METER LEASE - 04/24/17 - 07/23/1MAILFINANCE39442GENL06/27/2017
22.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTMICHELLE ARKENS39443GENL06/27/2017

3,101.50 ENGINEERING SERVICESOHM ADVISORS39444GENL06/27/2017
33.00 REFUND OF THREE SHEETS OF GARBAGE TAGSPAMELA VREELAND39445GENL06/27/2017
95.00 SUPERIOR DAYS - PORTABLE TOILETPARKWAY SERVICES39446GENL06/27/2017

1,479.67 ORDINANCE GRASS MOWINGROBERT BUTLER39447GENL06/27/2017
134.82 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 6/12/17 - 6/23/17RON PEATRY39448GENL06/27/2017

0.20 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE39449GENL06/27/2017
38,374.49 CASH TRANSFER 6/29/17SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39450GENL06/27/2017

131.10 PHONES ADMIN BUILDING - JUNE 17SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT39451GENL06/27/2017
50.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTTERRENCE NUNN39452GENL06/27/2017
4.94 BASKETBALL NETS FOR HARVEST MOONWALMART COMMUNITY/SYNCB39453GENL06/27/2017

367.46 FUEL - JUNE 2017WEX BANK39454GENL06/27/2017
79.75 2017 ESCHEATSSTATE OF MICHIGAN39455GENL06/29/2017
66.75 SPRING WATERABSOPURE WATER COMPANY39456GENL07/11/2017



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 2/2Page: 07/11/2017 01:55 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

846.80 WAX FLOORS/CLEAN CARPETS AT TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39457GENL07/11/2017
21.50 BUILDING SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY39458GENL07/11/2017

1,000.00 2017 DUESANN ARBOR SPARK39459GENL07/11/2017
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTCARL SADDLER39460GENL07/11/2017
115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 6/29/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30039461GENL07/11/2017
104.85 INTERNET SERVICES -JUNE 2017COMCAST39462GENL07/11/2017
107.99 WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIESCULLIGAN OF ANN ARBOR/DETROIT39463GENL07/11/2017

Void Reason: STREETLIGHTS NEED TO BE SEPERATE
V8,065.70 ELECTRIC - PARKS BARN JUNE 2017DTE ENERGY39464GENL07/11/2017

Void Reason: Created From Check Run Process
V0.00 VOID39465GENL07/11/2017

1,120.00 32- ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 6/15/17 - 6/3EDWIN MANIER39466GENL07/11/2017
5.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT - FINAL PAYMENERNEST WIEGAND39467GENL07/11/2017

37.50 NAME PLATE -SAXON LEEFASTSIGNS39468GENL07/11/2017
90.00 SHIRTS FOR YOUTH PROGRAMGLEMPS, INC.39469GENL07/11/2017
39.98 HAND SANITIZERGORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC.39470GENL07/11/2017
361.25 PET WASTE BAGSGRAINGER39471GENL07/11/2017
38.76 SHOP SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES39472GENL07/11/2017
600.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJIMMIE MACK39473GENL07/11/2017
156.76 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5/3/17-6/29/17JUAN BRADFORD39474GENL07/11/2017
500.00 TEMP C/O BOND REFUND 1921 FRANCES WAYLOMBARDO HOMES 39475GENL07/11/2017
500.00 TEMP C/O BOND REFUND 1905 HUNTERS CREEK LOMBARDO HOMES 39476GENL07/11/2017
500.00 TEMP C/O BOND REFUND 1911 HUNTERS CREEK LOMBARDO HOMES 39477GENL07/11/2017
500.00 TEMP C/O BOND REFUND 1899 HUNTERS CREEK LOMBARDO HOMES 39478GENL07/11/2017
45.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTLORENZO HOSKINS39479GENL07/11/2017
22.00 DUMP TICEKT REIMBURSEMENTMARVIN WASHINGTON39480GENL07/11/2017
115.00 PORTA JOHN FOR STAFFPARKWAY SERVICES39481GENL07/11/2017
31.97 CELL PHONE STIPEND - JUNE 2017PATRICK PIGOTT39482GENL07/11/2017
34.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTRACHEL CAIN39483GENL07/11/2017
27.82 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 6/26/17 - 6/27/17RON PEATRY39484GENL07/11/2017
820.77 SUPPERIOR DAYS -MISC SUPPLIESSAM'S CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK39485GENL07/11/2017

1,573.00 2017 MEMBERSHIP DUESSEMCOG39486GENL07/11/2017
988.41 TORO REPAIRSSPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC39487GENL07/11/2017
977.98 SUMMER TAX BILLS 2017STANDARD PRINTING39488GENL07/11/2017
322.84 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE39489GENL07/11/2017

1,192.20 LEGAL SERVICES - JUNE 2017STEFANI A CARTER PLLC39490GENL07/11/2017
104.88 LOWES - 100 ; TAPE MEASURESUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT39491GENL07/11/2017

57,426.45 PENSION /HCSP - JUNE 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39492GENL07/11/2017
320.96 DIESEL FUELSUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT39493GENL07/11/2017
84.00 PEST CONTROL -JUNE 2017TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER39494GENL07/11/2017
500.00 TEMP C/O BOND REFUND 2160 PARKVIEW CTTOLL BROTHERS39495GENL07/11/2017
80.16 HOT SPOT CHARGES -JUNE 2017VERIZON WIRELESS39496GENL07/11/2017

131,896.67 2017 CONTRACT -JULYWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER39497GENL07/11/2017
58.85 FUEL -JUNE 2017WEX BANK39498GENL07/11/2017

6,837.40 STREETLIGHTS -  JUNE 2017DTE ENERGY39499GENL07/11/2017
1,228.30 ELECTRIC - PARKS BARN JUNE 2017DTE ENERGY39500GENL07/11/2017

432,662.82 Total Paper Check:

GENL TOTALS:

424,597.12 Total of 97 Disbursements:

8,065.70 Less 2 Void Checks:
432,662.82 Total of 99 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/1Page: 07/11/2017 01:55 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND

Check Type: Paper Check

72.77 MEDICAL OXYGENANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23316FIRE06/21/2017
645.53 BALL VALVE KITS FOR APPARATUSAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR23317FIRE06/21/2017

7,172.17 MEDICAL INSURANCE - JULY 2017BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M23318FIRE06/21/2017
23.18 ADD'L OUTLET ADDED AT STATION #1COMCAST23319FIRE06/21/2017
102.15 LIFE INSURANCE JULY 2017CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO23320FIRE06/21/2017
878.36 DENTAL INSURANCE JULY  2017DELTA DENTAL23321FIRE06/21/2017
25.31 TIRE FOAMHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES23322FIRE06/21/2017
76.53 TELPHONES STATION #2 - JUNE 2017PAETEC23323FIRE06/21/2017
141.86 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT JULY 2017PHILIP W. DICKINSON23324FIRE06/21/2017
187.00 VISION INSURANCE - JULY 2017VISION SERVICE PLAN23325FIRE06/21/2017
500.00 ANNUAL DUES -2017WASHTENAW COUNTY HAZMAT AUTHORITY23326FIRE06/21/2017
374.98 STATION SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY23327FIRE06/27/2017
28.82 OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTALANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23328FIRE06/27/2017
186.23 INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 - JULY 2017COMCAST23329FIRE06/27/2017
47.82 GAS - STATION #1 -JUNE 2017DTE ENERGY23330FIRE06/27/2017

1,523.32 TRUCK REPAIR - 2007 ALF EAGLEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS23331FIRE06/27/2017
175.00 INTERCOM/RADIO REPAIRHERKIMER RADIO SERVICE23332FIRE06/27/2017
708.34 MILEAGE 1/17 THRU 6/21/17JEFF FRENCH23333FIRE06/27/2017
182.93 COPIER LEASE - JUNE 2017RICOH USA, INC23334FIRE06/27/2017
114.95 SIDE REFLECTORS FOR CHIEF VEHICLE - WEATSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23335FIRE06/27/2017

36,480.81 CASH TRANSFER 6/29/17 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23336FIRE06/27/2017
73.90 INTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 - JULY 17COMCAST23337FIRE07/11/2017
499.76 260 GALLOSN DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23338FIRE07/11/2017
970.51 ELECTRIC & GAS - STATION #2 - JUNE 2017DTE ENERGY23339FIRE07/11/2017

2,000.00 FINAL PAYMENT ON TABLE FOR STATION #1NATHAN DARLING23340FIRE07/11/2017
144.50 TELPHONES STATION #1 -JUNE 17PAETEC23341FIRE07/11/2017

2,611.40 CLUTCH FAN PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC.23342FIRE07/11/2017
209.00 IAFC MEMBERSHIP DUES THROUGH 7/31/2018SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23343FIRE07/11/2017
833.33 ACCOUNTING FEES  - JULY 2017SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23344FIRE07/11/2017

47,675.32 PENSION/HCSP - JUNE 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23345FIRE07/11/2017
339.01 TURN OUT GEAR CLEANER - GORE HOODSTIME EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT23346FIRE07/11/2017
148.50 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT -JULY 201TIMOTHY WINTERS23347FIRE07/11/2017
162.76 LAWN SERVICE STATION #1TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER23348FIRE07/11/2017
264.16 CELL PHONES - MAJUNE 2017VERIZON WIRELESS23349FIRE07/11/2017
130.81 FUEL - JUNE  2017 CHIEFWEX BANK23350FIRE07/11/2017

105,711.02 Total Paper Check:

FIRE TOTALS:

105,711.02 Total of 35 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
105,711.02 Total of 35 Checks:



Date Num Name Memo Amount

100 · CASH - O&M
101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529

06/21/17 10471 Abbey Door Maintenance on Garage Doors (1,573.00)
06/21/17 10472 All Seasons Landscaping Co., Inc. Chainsaw Maintenance (80.00)
06/21/17 10473 Ann Arbor Charter Township W/S Purch. -  Dec16-Feb17 (16,807.52)
06/21/17 10474 AT&T Booster Sta. Phone - Jun17 (138.21)
06/21/17 10475 Blue Cross Blue Shield Medical Insurance - July 17 (5,910.11)
06/21/17 10476 Campbell Title Agency Refund W/S Overpayment - 8896 Nottingham Dr. (101.64)
06/21/17 10477 Comcast Internet - Maint. Fac. - Jun17 (109.85)
06/21/17 10478 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - July 17 (62.43)
06/21/17 10479 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance - July 17 (543.70)
06/21/17 10480 Fidelity Michigan LLC Ref. W/S Overpayment - 9208 Panama (291.27)
06/21/17 10481 HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. Meters (7,784.09)
06/21/17 10482 Karen Banach Refund Overpyament on W/S - 8742 Barrington (65.84)
06/21/17 10483 Lombardo Homes Refund W/S Overpayment - 1957 Frances (47.76)
06/21/17 10484 MailFinance Folding Machine Lease - Apr17-Jul17 (507.45)
06/21/17 10485 Midwest Maintenance Lawn Repair (3,950.00)
06/21/17 10486 Pinnacle Homes, LLC Refund Overpayment on W/S Bill - 8372 Stamford (38.01)
06/21/17 10487 Pitney Bowes Postage Meter Lease - 2nd17 (434.37)
06/21/17 10488 SLC Meter, LLC Splice Crimp Tool (57.78)
06/21/17 10489 Superior Township Credit Card Account Uniforms (76.21)
06/21/17 10490 Verizon Cell Phones - Jun17 (326.20)
06/21/17 10491 Vision Service Plan Vision Insurance - Jul17 (107.80)
06/21/17 10492 Windstream Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Jun17 (244.60)
06/21/17 10493 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority Water/Sewer May 2017 (180,926.12)
06/22/17 10494 --David Foster-- Util. Dept. Adm. Bldg. Counter - 2nd Payment (965.00)
06/27/17 10495 Blake Wilson Refund W/S Overpayment - 9640 Wexford (100.18)
06/27/17 10496 David Greiner Refund W/S Overpayment - 1119 Clark (31.57)
06/27/17 10497 Kerry Gordon Keese Refund W/S Overpayment - 8725 Nottingham Dr. (71.60)
06/27/17 10498 Leonid Kozlov Refund W/S Overpayment - 9757 Ravenshire (43.02)
06/27/17 10499 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 06/29/17 (15,935.04)
06/29/17 10500 Home Depot Misc. Supplies (68.09)
06/29/17 10501 Wex Bank Fuel - May/June 2017 (209.96)
06/29/17 10502 --David Foster-- Util. Dept. Adm. Bldg. Counter - Final Payment (1,256.00)
07/10/17 EFT Magic-Wrighter Monthly Fee - Jun17 (65.57)
07/11/17 10503 Al's Cleaning Service Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Jun17 (4 weeks) (160.00)
07/11/17 10504 Alan & Jennifer Fisher Refund W/S Overpayment - 1705 Savannah (156.47)
07/11/17 10505 Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) Oil Dry/Acetone (147.81)
07/11/17 10506 Beaver Research Company Degreaser (162.89)

1:53 PM Superior Township Utility Department
07/11/17 Check Register
Accrual Basis June 20 through July 17, 2017

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

07/11/17 10507 Cintas Corporation First Aid Supply Restock (233.58)
07/11/17 10508 Comcast Internet - Adm. Bldg. - Jun17 (104.85)
07/11/17 10509 Corrigan Oil Co. 323.9 Gallons Diesel (447.67)
07/11/17 10510 DTE Gs/Elec June 17 (1,800.13)
07/11/17 10511 HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. Hydrant Extension (282.18)
07/11/17 10512 International Controls & Equipment Chain Link Screen Installed on Gate (400.00)
07/11/17 10513 Jason Russell Refund W/S Overpayment - 1861 Telford (92.40)
07/11/17 10514 Lanika Jones Refund W/S Overpayment - 9287 Panama (245.23)
07/11/17 10515 Mary Burton Mileage - 06/06-06/27/17 (41.73)
07/11/17 10516 Sam's Club Office Supplies/Membership (233.48)
07/11/17 10517 Sam Malcheff Refund W/S Overpayment - 10191 E. Avondale (286.44)
07/11/17 10518 Stericycle Communications Answering Service - Jun17 (138.82)
07/11/17 10519 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll/Pension June 17' (22,292.87)
07/11/17 10520 TruGreen Lawn Service (884.38)
07/11/17 10521 W L Construction Supply LLC Saw Blades (121.92)
07/11/17 10522 Windstream Phones - Maint. Fac. - Jul17 (201.81)

Total 101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529 (267,364.65)

Total 100 · CASH - O&M (267,364.65)

120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE
125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234

125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA
06/21/17 620 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1559-1560 (1,030.00)

Total 125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA (1,030.00)

Total 125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 (1,030.00)

Total 120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE (1,030.00)

TOTAL (268,394.65)

1:53 PM Superior Township Utility Department
07/11/17 Check Register
Accrual Basis June 20 through July 17, 2017

Page 2


	Fire Chief Report June 2017
	June reports 2017.pdf
	SuperiorTownshipMonthlyReportJuneJuly2017.pdf



